
	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	

	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	

	 	

	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	

	

Entry 1 School Information and Cover Page 

(New schools that were not open for instruction for 

the 2018-19 school year are not required to complete 

or submit an annual report this year). 
Last updated: 09/10/2019 

Please be advised that you will need to complete this cover page (including signatures) before all of the 

other tasks assigned to you by your authorizer are visible on your task page. While completing this cover 
page task, please ensure that you select the correct authorizer (as of June 30, 2019) or you may not be 

assigned the correct tasks. 

BASIC INFORMATION 

a. SCHOOL NAME 

(Select name from the drop down menu) 

a1. Popular School Name 

(Optional) 

b. CHARTER AUTHORIZER (As of 
June 30th, 2019) 

Please select the correct authorizer as of 
June 30, 2019 or you may not be 

assigned the correct tasks. 

c. DISTRICT / CSD OF LOCATION 

d. DATE OF INITIAL CHARTER 

e. DATE FIRST OPENED FOR 

INSTRUCTION 

h. SCHOOL WEB ADDRESS (URL) 

BUFFALO COLLEGIATE CHARTER SCHOOL 

Buffalo Collegiate 

SUNY Authorized Charter School 

Buffalo 

10/2017 

08/2018 

www.buffalocollegiate.org 
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i. TOTAL MAX APPROVED 120 

ENROLLMENT FOR THE 2018-19 

SCHOOL YEAR (exclude Pre-K 

program enrollment) 

j. TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT 116 

ON JUNE 30, 2019 (exclude Pre-K 

program enrollment) 

k. GRADES SERVED IN SCHOOL YEAR 2018-19 (does not include Pre-K program 

students) 
Check all that apply 

Grades Served 4, 5 

l1. DOES THE SCHOOL CONTRACT No 

WITH A CHARTER OR 

EDUCATIONAL MANAGEMENT 

ORGANIZATION? 

FACILITIES INFORMATION 

m. FACILITIES 

Will the school maintain or operate multiple sites in 2019-20? 

No, just one site. 

School Site 1 (Primary) 
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IF LOCATED IN PRIVATE SPACE IN NYC OR IN DISTRICTS OUTSIDE NYC 

m1d. Upload a current Certificate of Occupancy (COO) and the annual Fire Inspection 

Report for school site 1 if located in private space in NYC or located outside of NYC . 

Site 1 Certificate of Occupancy (COO) 

https://nysed cso reports.fluidreview.com/resp/112758753/yFPTXS6fVy/ 

Site 1 Fire Inspection Report 

(No response) 

CHARTER REVISIONS DURING THE 2018-19 SCHOOL YEAR 

n1. Were there any revisions to No 

the school’s charter during the 

2018-19 school year? (Please 

include approved or pending 

material and non-material 
charter revisions). 

ATTESTATION 

o. Individual Primarily Responsible for Submitting the Annual Report. 

Name Brian Pawloski 

Position Head of School 

Phone/Extension 

Email 
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p. Our signatures (Executive Director/School Leader/Head of School and Board 

President) below attest that all of the information contained herein is truthful and 

accurate and that this charter school is in compliance with all aspects of its charter, 
and with all pertinent Federal, State, and local laws, regulations, and rules. We 

understand that if any information in any part of this report is found to have been 

deliberately misrepresented, that will constitute grounds for the revocation of our 

charter. Check YES if you agree and then use the mouse on your PC or the stylist on 

your mobile device to sign your name). 

Yes 

Signature, Head of Charter School 

Signature, President of the Board of Trustees 

Date 2019/09/09 

Thank you. 
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VALID FOR FACILITY: DISTRICT: 

BUFFALO COLLEGIATE CHARTER SCHOOL - MAIN BUFFALO COLLEGIATE CHARTER SCHOOL 

45 JEWETT AVE BRIAN PAWLOSKI 

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14214 45 JEWETT AVE 

BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14214 

Issuance Date: August 02, 2019 

Effective Date: July 01, 2019 

Building ID: 140600898001 Expiration Date: July 01, 2020 



	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	

	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	
	

	 	 	

Entry 2 NYS School Report Card Link 
Last updated: 09/10/2019 

BUFFALO COLLEGIATE CHARTER SCHOOL 

1. CHARTER AUTHORIZER (As of 
June 30th, 2019) 

(For technical reasons, please re select 
authorizer name from the drop down 

menu). 

2. NEW YORK STATE REPORT 

CARD 

Provide a direct URL or web link 

to the most recent New York 

State School Report Card for the 

charter school (See 

https://reportcards.nysed.gov/). 

(Charter schools completing year 
one will not yet have a School 
Report Card or link to one. Please 

type "URL is not available" in the 

space provided.) 

SUNY Authorized Charter School 

https://data.nysed.gov/profile.php?instid=800000089572 
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Entry 4 Expenditures per Child 
Last updated: 09/12/2019 

BUFFALO COLLEGIATE CHARTER SCHOOLSection Heading 

Financial Information 

This information is required of ALL charter schools. Provide the following measures of fiscal 
performance of the charter school in Appendix B (Total Expenditures and Administrative Expenditures 

Per Child): 

1. Total Expenditures Per Child 

To calculate ‘Total Expenditures per Child’ take total expenditures (from the unaudited 2018-
19 Schedule of Functional Expenses) and divide by the year end FTE student enrollment. 
(Integers Only. No dollar signs or commas). 

Note: The information on the Schedule of Functional Expenses on pages 41–43 of the 

Audit Guide can help schools locate the amounts to use in the two per pupil 
calculations: Audit Guide available within the portal or on the NYSED website 

at: http://www.p12.nysed.gov/psc/regentsoversightplan/otherdocuments/auditguide2018.pdf. 

Line 1: Total Expenditures 1985769 

Line 2: Year End FTE student enrollment 113 

Line 3: Divide Line 1 by Line 2 17573 

1 / 2 



	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 		 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 		 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 		 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 		

		
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	

	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	

	

2. Administrative Expenditures per Child 

To calculate ‘Administrative Expenditures per Child' To calculate “Administrative Expenditures per 
Child” first add together the following: 

1. Take the relevant portion from the ‘personnel services cost’ row and the ‘management and general’ 
column (from the unaudited 2018 19 Schedule of Functional Expenses) 

2. Any contracted administrative/management fee paid to other organizations or corporations 

3. Take the total from above and divide it by the year end FTE enrollment. The relevant portion that must 
be included in this calculation is defined as follows: 

Administrative Expenditures: Administration and management of the charter school includes the 

activities and personnel of the offices of the chief school officer, the finance or business offices, school 
operations personnel, data management and reporting, human resources, technology, etc. It also 

includes those administrative and management services provided by other organizations or corporations 

on behalf of the charter school for which the charter school pays a fee or other compensation. Do not 
include the FTE of personnel whose role is to directly support the instructional program. 

Notes: 
The information on the Schedule of Functional Expenses on pages 41–43 of the Audit Guide 

can help schools locate the amounts to use in the two per pupil calculations: 
http://www.p12.nysed.gov/psc/AuditGuide.html. 
Employee benefit costs or expenditures should not be reported in the above calculations. 

Line 1: Relevant Personnel Services 
Cost (Row) 

Line 2: Management and General Cost
(Column) 

Line 3: Sum of Line 1 and Line 2 

Line 5: Divide Line 3 by the Year End
FTE student enrollment 

Thank you. 

245504 

323719 

569223 

5037 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Board of Trustees of 
Buffalo Collegiate Charter School 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Buffalo Collegiate Charter School, which comprise 
the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2019, and the related statements of activities and changes in 
net assets, functional expenses, and cash flows for the period October 12, 2017 (date of inception) through June 
30, 2019 and the related notes to the financial statements. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial 
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our 
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of 
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of 
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we 
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and 
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of Buffalo Collegiate Charter School as of June 30, 2019, and the changes in its net assets, and its cash 
flows for the period October 12, 2017 (date of inception) through June 30, 2019, in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
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Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 23, 2019 on 
our consideration of Buffalo Collegiate Charter School’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests 
of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant agreements, and other matters. 
The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial 
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government 
Auditing Standards in considering Buffalo Collegiate Charter School’s internal control over financial reporting 
and compliance. 

Buffalo, New York 
October 23, 2019 
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BUFFALO COLLEGIATE CHARTER SCHOOL 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
June 30, 

ASSETS 2019 

Current assets: 
Cash 
Grant and other receivables 
Prepaid expenses 

Total current assets 

$ 429,014 
213,484 

6,448 
648,946 

Security deposit 33,515 

Property and equipment, net 446,308 

Total assets $ 1,128,769 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

Current liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses 

Total current liabilities 

$ 39,645 
39,256 
78,901 

Deferred rent 16,540 

Total liabilities 95,441 

Net assets: 
Net assets without donor restrictions 
Net assets with donor restrictions 

Total net assets 

835,304 
198,024 

1,033,328 

Total liabilities and net assets $ 1,128,769 

See accompanying notes. 
3 



                               

   
                                                    
                                                
                                        
                                                        
                                                        
                                                   
                                  

                                          
                                                
                                                
                                          
                                                
                                          

                                     

                                                                

   

BUFFALO COLLEGIATE CHARTER SCHOOL 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 
For the period October 12, 2017 through June 30, 2019 

Revenue and support 

Without Donor 
Restrictions 

With Donor 
Restriction Total 

State aid (school district payments) 
Special education 
Federal and state grants 
Contributions - private 
Fundraising income 
Other income 
Net assets released from restriction 

Total revenue and support 

$ 1,512,805 
68,194 

830,806 
645,454 

2,726 
4,194 

61,474 
3,125,653 

$ -
-
-

259,498 
-
-

(61,474) 
198,024 

$ 1,512,805 
68,194 

830,806 
904,952 

2,726 
4,194 

-
3,323,677 

Expenses 

Program services 
Regular education 
Special education 
Other program 
Total program services 

Management and general 
Total expenses 

1,130,066 
131,456 
124,015 

1,385,537 
904,812 

2,290,349 

-
-
-
-
-
-

1,130,066 
131,456 
124,015 

1,385,537 
904,812 

2,290,349 

Changes in net assets 835,304 198,024 1,033,328 

Net assets - beginning of period - - -

Net assets - end of period $ 835,304 $ 198,024 $ 1,033,328 

See accompanying notes. 
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BUFFALO COLLEGIATE CHARTER SCHOOL 

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 
For the period October 12, 2017 through June 30, 2019 

Number of 
Positions 

Regular 
Education 

Program Services 
Special Other 

Education Program Total 
Management 
and General Total 

Salaries 
Administrative staff 
Instructional 
Non-instructional 

Total salaries 

5 
12 
1 

18 

$ -
552,073 

-
552,073 

$ -
92,974 

-
92,974 

$ -
-

75,003 
75,003 

$ -
645,047 

75,003 
720,050 

$ 394,238 
-
-

394,238 

$ 394,238 
645,047 

75,003 
1,114,288 

Payroll taxes 
Employee benefits 
Pension 
Occupancy 
Student recruitment 
Professional fees 
Contracted services 
Instructional materials 
Student services 
Depreciation 
Repairs and maintenance 
Office expense 
Staff development 
Technology expense 
Nurses office 
Insurance 
Afterschool program 
Staff recruitment 
Student activities 
Deferred rent 
Instructional consultants 
Special education services 
Telephone & internet 
Conferences 

48,703 
32,844 
10,761 

202,458 
-
-
-

68,648 
60,369 
35,993 

-
-

34,002 
31,098 
25,470 

-
-
-

14,127 
-

10,000 
-

3,200 
320 

8,397 
5,663 
1,855 

12,654 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

9,713 
200 
-

5,878 
3,964 
1,299 

12,654 
-
-
-
-
-

2,256 
-
-
-
-
-
-

22,761 
-
-
-
-
-
200 
-

62,978 
42,471 
13,915 

227,766 
-
-
-

68,648 
60,369 
38,249 

-
-

34,002 
31,098 
25,470 

-
22,761 

-
14,127 

-
10,000 

9,713 
3,600 

320 

34,915 
22,804 

4,638 
25,307 

107,295 
92,582 
75,877 

-
-

8,706 
43,370 
36,343 

-
-
-

24,933 
-

19,661 
-

13,743 
-
-
400 
-

97,893 
65,275 
18,553 

253,073 
107,295 

92,582 
75,877 
68,648 
60,369 
46,955 
43,370 
36,343 
34,002 
31,098 
25,470 
24,933 
22,761 
19,661 
14,127 
13,743 
10,000 

9,713 
4,000 

320 

Total expenses $ 1,130,066 $ 131,456 $ 124,015 $ 1,385,537 $ 904,812 $ 2,290,349 

See accompanying notes. 
5 



        

             

          
              
            

             
             
             
           

          
          

           

                       

           

BUFFALO COLLEGIATE CHARTER SCHOOL 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
For the period October 12, 2017 through June 30, 2019 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Changes in net assets $ 1,033,328 
Adjustments to reconcile changes in net assets
  to cash provided by operating activities: 
Depreciation 46,955 
Increase in assets: 

Grant and other receivables (213,484) 
Prepaid expenses (6,448) 
Security deposit (33,515) 

Increase in liabilities: 
Accounts payable 39,645 
Accrued expenses 39,256 
Deferred rent 16,540 

Net cash provided by operating activities 922,277 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Purchase of property and equipment (493,263) 

Net cash used by investing activities (493,263) 

Net increase in cash 429,014 

Cash at the beginning of the period -

Cash at the end of the period $ 429,014 

See accompanying notes. 
6 



  
 

   
 
 

    

   
 

 
   

  
  
   

 
 

           
 

   
        

   
 

 
  

  
 

  
                

            
 

          
                

              
               
             

   
 

              
                  

                  
            
           

 
            

 
                

                 
             

              
                

             
 

             
             

               
      

 
 
 
 
 

BUFFALO COLLEGIATE CHARTER SCHOOL 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 1. OPERATIONS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The Charter School 
Buffalo Collegiate Charter School (the “Charter School”) is an independent public school established under the 
provisions of the New York State Charter School Act of 1998, enacted as Article 56 of the Education Law. The 
Charter School was chartered by the Board of Regents of the New York State Education Department (“NYSED”) 
on October 12, 2017, for a term of five years. 

It is the Charter School’s mission to educate students to graduate from the college of their choice and serve as 
our next generation of leaders.  All children, regardless of gender, race, ethnicity, socioeconomic status, zip 
code, or home language, deserve the opportunity to receive an excellent education that allows them to access 
selective colleges and transform their life paths as empowered and civically minded leaders. The 2018-19 
school year represents the Charter School’s first year of operation. During this academic year, the Charter 
School provided educational instruction to students in fourth and fifth grade. 

Presentation 
These financial statements include statements of activities and changes in net assets, functional expenses, and 
cash flows for the period October 12, 2017 (date of inception) through June 30, 2019 

Net Assets 
The financial statements report net assets and changes in net assets in two classes that are based upon the 
existence or absence of restrictions on use that are placed by its donors, as follows: 

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions: Net assets without donor restrictions are resources available to 
support operations. The only limits on the use of these net assets are the broad limits resulting for the nature 
of the Charter School, the environment in which it operates, the purposes specified in its corporate documents 
and its application for tax-exempt status, and any limits resulting from contractual agreements with creditors 
and others that are entered into in the course of its operations. The Charter School’s Board of Trustees has 
not designated, from net assets without donor restrictions, any net assets as of June 30, 2019. 

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions: Net assets with donor restrictions are resources that are restricted by 
a donor for use for a particular purpose or in a particular future period. Some donor-imposed restrictions are 
temporary in nature, and the restriction will expire when the resources are used in accordance with the donor’s 
instructions or when the stipulated time has passed. Other donor-imposed restrictions are perpetual in nature; 
the Charter School must continue to use the resources in accordance with the donor’s instructions. 

The Charter School’s unspent contributions are included in this class if the donor limited their use. 

When a donor’s restriction is satisfied, either by using the resources in the manner specified by the donor or 
by the passage of time, the expiration of the restriction is reported in the financial statements by reclassifying 
the net assets from net assets with donor restrictions to net assets without donor restrictions. Net assets 
restricted for acquisition of buildings or equipment (or less commonly, the contribution of those assets directly) 
are reported as net assets with donor restrictions until the specified asset is placed in service by the Charter 
School, unless the donor provides more specific directions about the period of its use. 

Classification of Transactions: All revenues and support are reported as increases in net assets without 
donor restrictions in the statement of activities and changes in net assets unless the donor specified the use 
of the related resources for a particular purpose or in a future period. All expenses are reported as decreases 
in net assets without donor restrictions. 

7 



  
 

   
 
 

    

     
 

  
   

   
      

   
           

              
         

          
 

              
         

 
            

 
   

 
           

 
     

        
  

      
    

             
       

    
  

 
   
            

    
   

          
         

    
         

  
 

 
 

  
   

 
       

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BUFFALO COLLEGIATE CHARTER SCHOOL 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 1. OPERATIONS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Recently Adopted Accounting Pronouncements 
In August 2016, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued Accounting Standards Update 
(“ASU”) 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958): Presentation of Financial Statements for Not-for-Profit 
Entities, which simplifies and improves how a not-for-profit organization classifies its net assets, as well as the 
information it presents in financial statements and notes about its liquidity, financial performance and cash flows. 
Among other changes, the ASU replaces the three current classes of net assets with two new classes, “net 
assets with donor restrictions” and “net assets without donor restrictions”, and expands disclosures about the 
nature and amount of any donor restrictions. The Charter School implemented FASB ASU 2016-14 in the current 
period. The new standards change the following aspects of the financial statements: 

• The temporarily restricted and permanently restricted net asset classes have been combined into a single 
net asset class called net assets with donor restrictions. 

• The unrestricted net asset class has been renamed net assets without donor restrictions. 

• The financial statements include a statement of functional expenses. 

• The financial statements include a disclosure about liquidity and availability of resources (see Note 3). 

The Charter School adopted FASB issued ASU 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606) 
(ASU 2014-09), using a retrospective method of application. The ASU outlines a single comprehensive model 
for entities to use in accounting for revenue arising from contracts with customers and supersedes most current 
revenue recognition guidance, including industry-specific guidance, and requires expanded disclosures about 
revenue recognition. The core principle of the revenue model is that the Charter School recognizes revenue to 
depict the transfer of promised services to students in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the 
Charter School expects to be entitled in exchange for those services. The impact of adopting ASU 2014-09 is 
not material to total revenues and other support without donor restrictions, changes in net assets or net assets 
without donor restrictions. 

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements 
In August 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases. This ASU requires lessees to recognize assets and 
liabilities on the statement of financial position for leases with lease terms greater than twelve months. The 
recognition, measurement and presentation of expenses and cash flows arising from a lease by a lease primarily 
will depend on its classification as a finance and operating lease. This amends current guidance that requires 
only capital leases to be recognized on the lessee’s balance sheet. ASU 2016-02 will also require additional 
disclosures on the amount, timing and uncertainty of cash flows arising from leases. The guidance is effective 
for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2019 with early adoption permitted. The Charter School is 
currently evaluating the impact that ASU 2016-02 will have on its financial statements and will adopt the 
provisions upon the effective date. 

Revenue and Support Recognition 
Revenue from state and local governments resulting from the Charter School’s charter status and based on the 
number of students enrolled is recorded when services are performed in accordance with the charter agreement. 

Revenue from federal, state and local government grants and contracts are recorded by the Charter School 
when qualifying expenditures are incurred and billable or the requirements of the grant are met. 

8 



  
 

   
 
 

    

    
 

   
 

  
     

     
 

          
  

 
 

    
    

   
 

    
       

        
     

  
 

 
     

            
            

  
 

 
    

     
 

 
 

 
  

   
   

 
  

 
  

 
 

  
    

      
        

         
  

 
 
 
 

BUFFALO COLLEGIATE CHARTER SCHOOL 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 1. OPERATIONS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Expense Recognition and Allocation 
The financial statements report certain categories of expenses that are attributable to a program or supporting 
function in the statement of functional expenses. Therefore, these expenses require allocation on a reasonable 
basis that is consistently applied. Programs to which expenses are allocated include regular education, special 
education, and other programs. Every year the basis on which costs are allocated are evaluated. 

Management and general expenses include those costs that are not directly identifiable with the program, but 
which provide for the overall support and direction of the Charter School. 

Contributions 
Contributions and unconditional promises to give are recorded as with or without restricted support depending 
on the existence of any donor restrictions. A contribution that is received and expended in the same period for 
a specific purpose is classified as net assets without donor restrictions. 

Contributions are recorded as restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of 
the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated purpose restriction is 
accomplished, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and 
reported in the statement of activities and changes in net assets as net assets released from restrictions. There 
were no net assets released from restrictions in the current period. 

Cash 
Cash balances are maintained at financial institutions located in New York and are insured by the Federal 
Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $250,000 at each institution. In the normal course of business, the cash 
account balances at any given time may exceed insured limits. However, the Charter School has not 
experienced any losses in such accounts and does not believe it is exposed to significant risk in cash. 

Designated Cash 
The Charter School maintains designated cash of $25,000 in accordance with the terms of its charter agreement 
for potential school close-out expenses. Designated cash is included in cash on the statement of financial 
position. 

Grants and Other Receivables 
Grants and other receivables are stated at the amount management expects to collect from outstanding 
balances. Management provides for probable uncollectible amounts based on its assessment of the current 
status of individual receivables from grants, agencies and others. Grants and other receivables as of June 30, 
2019 are expected to be fully collectable, and no allowance for uncollectible accounts is considered necessary. 

Property and Equipment 
Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over their 
estimated useful lives. 

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets 
Under the provisions of accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“U.S. GAAP”), 
the Charter School evaluates its long-lived assets for financial impairment as events or changes in 
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of such assets may not be fully recoverable. If such evaluations 
indicate that the future undiscounted cash flows of certain long-lived assets are not sufficient to recover the 
carrying value of such assets, the assets are adjusted to their fair values. During the period ended June 30, 
2019, there was no impairment of long-lived assets. 

9 



  
 

   
 
 

    

    
 

 
 

          
   

 
 
     

   
 

              
               

 
 

  
          

   
 

  
   
  

 
  

 
 

 
 

   
  

 
 

   
 

     
 
     
     
    
     
      
        
     
        
          
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BUFFALO COLLEGIATE CHARTER SCHOOL 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 1. OPERATIONS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Contributed services 
Volunteers have donated significant amounts of time in support of the Charter School’s activities. However, the 
value of these services is not reflected in the accompanying statements, as they do not meet the criteria for 
recognition as set forth under U.S. GAAP. 

Tax exempt status 
The Charter School is a tax-exempt organization under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and 
applicable state regulations and, accordingly, is exempt from federal and state taxes on income. 

The Charter School files Form 990 tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction. The tax returns for the years ended 
June 30, 2018 and June 30, 2019 are still subject to potential audit by the IRS. Management of the Charter 
School believes it has no material uncertain tax positions and, accordingly it will not recognize any liability for 
unrecognized tax benefits. 

Recruiting costs
The Charter School expenses marketing costs as they are incurred. Total recruiting costs were approximately 
$127,000 for the period ended June 30, 2019. 

Use of estimates in the preparation of financial statements
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts 
of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements 
and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from 
those estimates. 

Subsequent events
The Charter School has conducted an evaluation of potential subsequent events occurring after the statement 
of financial position date through October 23, 2019, which is the date the financial statements are available to 
be issued. No subsequent events requiring disclosure were noted. 

NOTE 2. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET 

Property and equipment at June 30, 2019 consists of the following: 

Leasehold improvements $ 378,183 
Office equipment 38,394 
Instructional equipment 60,693 
Cafeteria equipment 15,993 

493,263 
Less accumulated depreciation 46,955 

$ 446,308 

10 



  
 

   
 
 

    

   
 

                
       

 
    

   
    

 
             

 
 
 

 
 

     
       

   
 
     
                             
                
                
                
                  
 
                       
 
 

 
 

     
            

    
 

 
 

 
 

     
               

      
   

 
 

  
 

       

 
            

  
 
 
 

BUFFALO COLLEGIATE CHARTER SCHOOL 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 3. LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY 

Financial assets available for general expenditure that is, without donor or other restrictions limiting their use, 
within one year of June 30, 2019 are: 

Cash $ 404,014 
Grant and other receivables 19,026 

$ 423,040 

To help manage unanticipated liquidity needs, the Charter School has an available line of credit of $250,000. 
Refer to Note 8 for further details. 

NOTE 4. SCHOOL FACILITY 

The Charter School signed a lease for its facility from a third party commencing May 10, 2018 through July 31, 
2023. Rent expense totaled $253,073 for the period ended June 30, 2019. Future expected minimum payment 
for this lease after June 30, 2019 are as follows: 

Year ending June 30: 
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 
2024 

$ 368,916 
368,916 
368,916 
368,916 

30,731 

$ 1,506,395 

NOTE 5. CONTINGENCY 

Certain grants and contracts may be subject to audit by funding sources. Such audits might result in disallowance 
of costs submitted for reimbursement by the Charter School. Management is of the opinion that such 
disallowances, if any, will not have a material effect on the accompanying financial statements. Accordingly, no 
amounts have been provided in the accompanying financial statements for such potential claims. 

NOTE 6. CONCENTRATIONS 

The Charter School’s primary source of funding is obtained from the Buffalo Board of Education and is reported 
as state aid revenue in the accompanying statement of activities and changes in net assets. This funding is 
received on a per pupil basis and was approximately 97% of the Charter School’s total state aid revenue for the 
period ended June 30, 2019. 

NOTE 7. RETIREMENT PLAN 

The School has a 401(k) retirement plan covering substantially all employees. The School utilizes a professional 
employer organization to provide payroll services and administer payroll benefits, which includes maintenance 
of the 401(k) retirement plan.  Under the 401(k) retirement plan, the School contributes employer matching and 
employer profit sharing contributions. The School's pension expense for the period ended June 30, 2019 was 
approximately $18,500. 

11 



  
 

   
 
 

    

  
 

     

   

BUFFALO COLLEGIATE CHARTER SCHOOL 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 8. LINE OF CREDIT 

The Charter School has an available variable rate nondisclosable revolving line of credit of $250,000 with a bank 
due on November 29, 2019.  The reference rate (prime rate of 5.50%) is added to the margin of 1.0%, resulting 
in an initial rate of 6.50%. There were no borrowings against the line of credit at June 30, 2019. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON 
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

To the Board of Trustees 
Buffalo Collegiate Charter School 

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and 
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Buffalo Collegiate Charter School, which 
comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2019 and the related statements of activities and 
changes in net assets, functional expenses and cash flows for the period October 12, 2017 (date of inception) 
through June 30, 2019, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon 
dated October 23, 2019. 

Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Buffalo Collegiate Charter 
School’s internal control over financial reporting (“internal control”) to determine the audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Buffalo Collegiate Charter School’s internal 
control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Buffalo Collegiate Charter School’s 
internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements 
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough 
to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial 
reporting that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit, 
we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, 
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Buffalo Collegiate Charter School’s financial 
statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of 
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material 
effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with 
those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The 
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported 
under Government Auditing Standards. 
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Purpose of This Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and 
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of Buffalo Collegiate Charter 
School’s internal control or compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this 
communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Buffalo, New York 
October 23, 2019 
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BUFFALO COLLEGIATE CHARTER SCHOOL 
Statement of F nanc al Pos t on 

as of June 30, 2019 

g  
ASSETS 2018-19 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents  $ 404,014 
Grants and contracts receivable  213  
Accounts receivables  
Prepaid expenses   

Contributions and other receivables  
62  

PROPERTY, BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT, net  446  

OTHER ASSETS  5  

TOTAL CURRENT 
ASSETS 

TOTAL ASSETS  1,128,7 9 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses  $ 39,645 
Accrued payroll and benefts  3  
Deferred Revenue  
Current maturities of long-term debt  
Short Term Debt - Bonds, Notes Payable  

Other  
 

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 
Deferred Rent  1  

All other long-term debt and notes payable, net current maturities  

 

TOTAL LIABILITIES  9  

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted  835  

Temporarily restricted  198  

TOTAL CURRENT 
LIABILITIES 

TOTAL LONG-TERM 
LIABILITIES 



                                  

 

TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND 
NET ASSETS 

1,033,  

1,128,7 9 

CK - Should be zero -



 

 

   
  

  

  

  

   
     

 

      

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BUFFALO COLLEGIATE CHART  
Statement of F nanc al Po 

as of June 30, 2019 

ASSETS N/A

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Grants and contracts receivable 
Accounts receivables 
Prepaid expenses 

Contributions and other receivables TOTAL CURRENT 
ASSETS 

PROPERTY, BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT, net 

OTHER ASSETS 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Accrued payroll and benefts 
Deferred Revenue 
Current maturities of long-term debt 
Short Term Debt - Bonds, Notes Payable 

Other TOTAL CURRENT 
LIABILITIES 

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 
Deferred Rent 

All other long-term debt and notes payable, net current maturities TOTAL LONG-TERM 
LIABILITIES 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 

Temporarily restricted 

$ -

-

$ -



   

   

 

 

                                  

TOTAL NET ASSETS 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND 
NET ASSETS

 

-

CK - Should be zero -



  

  

    

   

 
    

                                                                             
                                                                                               

    
                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                  
                                                                                          
                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                   

                                                                               

   
                                                                            
                                                                                          
                                                                                          

                                                                                  
                                                                                           

                                                                                       
                                                                              

                                                                                    

 
  

                                                                         
                                                                                                 
                                                                                                 

                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                     

                                                                                                  
                                                                          

                                                                      

                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                      

                                                               

  
 

BUFFALO COLLEGIATE CHARTER SCHOOL 

Statement of Act v t es 

as of June 30, 2019 

 REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT 
Public School District 

Resident Student Enrollment $ 1,512,805 $ - $ 1,512,805 $ -
Students with disabilities 68,194 - 68,194 -

Grants and Contracts 
State and local - - - -
Federal - Title and IDEA - - - -
Federal - Other 830,806 - 830,806 -
Other - - - -

NYC DoE Rental Assistance - - - -

Food Service/Child Nutrition Program - - - -

 TOTAL REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT 2,411,805 - 2,411,805 -

 EXPENSES 
Program Services 

Regular Education $ 1,130,066 $ - $ 1,130,066 $ -
Special Education 131,456 - 131,456 -
Other Programs 124,015 - 124,015 -

Total Program Services 1,385,537 - 1,385,537 -
Management and general 904,812 - 904,812 -

Fundraising - - -
 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 2,290,349 - 2,290,349 -

RPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM SCHOOL OPERATIONS 121,456 - 121,456 -

 SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions 

Foundations $ 593,363 $ 259,498 $ 852,861 $ -
Individuals 10,720 - 10,720 -
Corporations 41,371 - 41,371 -

Fundraising 2,726 - 2,726 -
Interest income - - - -
Miscellaneous income 4,194 - 4,194 -

Net assets released from restriction 61,474 (61,474) - -
 TOTAL SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 713,848 198,024 911,872 -

 CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 835,304 198,024 1,033,328 -

NET ASSETS BEGINNING OF YEAR - - - -

PRIOR YEAR/PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS - - - -

 NET ASSETS END OF YEAR $ 835,304 $ 198,024 $ 1,033,328 $ -

Plann ng Year + 2018-19 N/A
Temporar ly

 Unrestr cted Restr cted  Total  Total



                                                                    
                                                                                        
                                                                                     

                                                                                       
                                                                          

                                                                                     
                                                                                      

                                                                       
                                                                           

                                                                           
                                                                           
                                                                                     

                                                                                       
                                                                                     

                                                                                     
                                                                                     

                                                                        
                                                                                    
                                                                    

                                                                        
                                                                                    
                                                                  

                                                                                        
                                                                                    
                                                                                

                                                                    
                                                                                        

                                                                    

BUFFALO COLLEGIATE CHARTER SCHOOL 
Statement of Cash Flows 

as of June 30, 2019 

Plann ng Year + 2018-19 N/A 

CASH FLOWS - OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Increase (decrease) in net assets $ 1,033,328 $ -
Revenues from School Districts - -
Accounts Receivable - -
Due from School Districts - -
Depreciation 46,955 -
Grants Receivable - -
Due from NYS - -
Grant revenues (213,484) -
Prepaid Expenses (6,448) -
Accounts Payable 39,645 -
Accrued Expenses 39,256 -
Accrued Liabilities - -
Contributions and fund-raising activities - -
Miscellaneous sources - -
Deferred Revenue - -
Interest payments - -
Other (16,975) -
Other - -

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ 922,277 $ -

CASH FLOWS - INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Purchase of equipment (493,263) -
Other - -

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES $ (493,263) $ -

CASH FLOWS - FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Principal payments on long-term debt - -
Other - -

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES $ - $ -

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS $ 429,014 $ -
Cash at beginning of year - -

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR $ 429,014 $ -



   
 

  
           

                                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                    

                                                                                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                  

                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                    

                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                              

                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                      

                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                      

                                                                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                     

                                                                                                                                                            

                                                                                                                                                                                    

                                                                                        

      
  

BUFFALO COLLEGIATE CHARTER SCHOOL 
Statement of Funct onal Expenses 

as of June 30, 2019 

Plann ng Year + 2018-19 N/A 
Program Services Supporting Services 

No. of Regular Special Other Management
Positions Education Education Education Total Fund-raising and General Total Total 

Personnel Services Costs $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 
Administrative Staf Personnel 5.00 - - - - - 394,238 394,238 394,238 -
Instructional Personnel 12.00 552,073 92,974 - 645,047 - - - 645,047 -
Non-Instructional Personnel 1.00 - - 75,003 75,003 - - - 75,003 -
Total Salaries and Staf 18.00 552,073 92,974 75,003 720,050 - 394,238 394,238 1,114,288 -

Fringe Benefts & Payroll Taxes 81,547 14,060 9,842 105,449 - 57,719 57,719 163,168 -
Retirement 10,761 1,855 1,299 13,915 - 4,638 4,638 18,553 -
Management Company Fees - - - - - - - - -
Legal Service - - - - - - - - -
Accounting / Audit Services - - - - - - - - -
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting Servic 10,000 9,713 22,761 42,474 - 168,459 168,459 210,933 -
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance In 202,458 12,654 12,654 227,766 - 25,307 25,307 253,073 -
Repairs & Maintenance - - - - - 43,370 43,370 43,370 -
Insurance - - - - - 24,933 24,933 24,933 -
Utilities 3,200 200 200 3,600 - 400 400 4,000 -
Supplies / Materials 68,648 - - 68,648 - - - 68,648 -
Equipment / Furnishings - - - - - - - - -
Staf Development 34,322 - - 34,322 - - - 34,322 -
Marketing / Recruitment - - - - - 126,956 126,956 126,956 -
Technology 31,098 - - 31,098 - - - 31,098 -
Food Service - - - - - - - - -
Student Services 99,966 - - 99,966 - - - 99,966 -
Ofce Expense - - - - - 36,343 36,343 36,343 -
Depreciation 35,993 - 2,256 38,249 - 8,706 8,706 46,955 -
OTHER - - - - - 13,743 13,743 13,743 -

Total Expenses $ 1,130,066 $ 131,456 $ 124,015 $ 1,385,537 $ - $ 904,812 $ 904,812 $ 2,290,349 $ -



   

   
      

  

     

     

      

         

            

 

  
 

 

      
  

         
    

  
  

         
     

        
        

       
         

       
        

       
          

      
         

          

         
     
    
 

        
        

  
         

          

        
       

         
         

          
         

           

  
    
 

   

                
           

TEMPL TE T BS 

1- GR Y tab contains the Instructions 
Provid s d scription of tabs and input r quir m nts. 
Charter School Tuition Rates 

2- BLUE tabs require input of information 

Compl t  wh n submitting Actual Quart r 4. 

CELL COLORS & GUID NCE COMMENTS 

= Ent r information into th  light BLUE shad d c lls. 

= C lls lab l d in ORANGE contain  guidanc  r garding th  input of information. 

V r. 20190603 

GENER L INSTRUCTIONS FOR 
 NNU L BUDGET/QU RTERLY REPORT 

Instructions 

Funding by District 

1.) Name of School >S l ct school nam  from list. 
>Ent r contact information. 

2.) Enrollment Ent r  nrollm nt information for Annual Budg t (& R visions)
and Quart rly Actuals. Includ s:
>Enrollm nt by Grad 
>Enrollm nt by District 

3.) Staffing Plan Ent r stafng plan information for Annual Budg t (&
R visions) and Quart rly Actuals. Includ s:
>Full Tim  Equival nt (FTE), by Position Cat gory, By Quart r
>"Prior Year" column may initially b  compl t d bas d upon 
pr liminary data, and  ub equently adjust d with Annual
Audit d data wh n th  Quart r 2 Actuals ar  b ing submitt d. 

4.) Yearly Budget Ent r Y arly Budg t information. Includ s:
>"Prior Year" column may initially b  compl t d bas d upon 
pr liminary data, and  ub equently adjust d with Annual
Audit d data wh n th  Quart r 2 Actuals ar  b ing submitt d.
(Not : Quart rly R v nu  allocation may b  s t)
>Budg t d Enrollm nt data and P r Pupil R v nu  for th 
curr nt y ar ar  populat d bas d upon input on tab "2.) 
Enrollm nt." 
>Budg t d FTE for curr nt y ar is populat d bas d upon
input on tab "3.) Stafng Plan."
>All oth r sourc s of r v nu  
>All  xp ns s
>Budg t R visions, as n c ssary and approved by th 
school's Board of Dir ctors, should b  submitt d wh n 
submitting Quart rly Actuals  

5.) Balance Sheet Ent r Balanc  Sh  t information for EdCorps. S parat 
schools m rg d into a primary EdCorp should NOT us  this
tab. 
>"Prior Year" column may b  initially compl t d bas d upon 
pr liminary data, and  ub equently adjust d with Annual 
Audit d data wh n th  Quart r 2 Actuals ar  b ing submitt d  

6.) Quarterly Report Ent r Actual Quart rly R port information . Includ s: 
>Actual Enrollm nt data and P r Pupil R v nu  for th  curr nt
y ar ar  populat d bas d upon input on tab "2.) Enrollm nt."
>Actual FTE for curr nt y ar is populat d bas d upon input on
tab 
"3.) Stafng Plan."
>All oth r sourc s of r v nu  
>All  xp ns s 

7.) Annual Report Requirement 

= C lls containing RED triangl s in th  upp r right corn r contain "guidanc  comm nts" on that 
particular lin  it m. Pl as  "mous -ov r" th  triangl  to r v al  ach comm nt. 



   

      
        

   

Charter Funding  lphabetical By NYS School District 
(Sum of Charter School Basic Tuition and Supplemental Basic Tuitio  

School District Name 
District 
Code 

Final 2018-19 
Basic Tuition* 

Final 2019-20 
Basic Tuition* 

Pag  2 of 166 



     

 

   

 
 

 NNU L BUDGET & QU RTERLY REPORT TEMPL TE 

Bufalo Collegiate Charter School 

SCHOOL 
Name: Bufalo Coll giat  Chart r School 

CONT CT INFORM TION 
Contact Name: Brian Pawloski 
Contact Title: H ad of School 
Contact Email: 
Contact Phone: 

REPORT PERIOD 
Current  cademic Ye  2019-20 
Prior  cademic Year: Err:508 



 

 

 
 

    
    

       
 
    

 

  
    

      

      
      
      
      
      
      
      

GR DES 
INITI L BUDGETED ENROLLMENT 
TOT L ENROLLMENT = 172 

PRIOR YE R 
 CTU L QU RTER 1 QU R  

Original Revised Original 
NUMBER OF SCHOOL DISTRICTS ENROLLED: 1 1 0 1 
NUMBER OF STUDENTS ENROLLED: 118 172 0 172 

PRIOR YE R 
2018-19 QU RTER 1 QU R  

PRIM RY/OTHER DISTRICT N ME(S) 
PRIMARY District 118 172 172 
SECONDARY District 

Oth r District 4 (S l ct from drop-down list) → 
Oth r District 5 (S l ct from drop-down list) → 

TOTAL DIST 

*NOTE: If there are NO budget re 
'REVISED' Column( ) COMPLETELY 
"REVISED" budget column  for the 

EN  

Actual 
Enrollm nt 

Original 
Budg t d 
Enrollm nt 

Revised 
Budg t d 
Enrollm nt 

Original 
Budg t d 
Enrollm nt 

K 1 2 3 



 

 

      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      

PRIOR YE R EN  
2018-19 QU RTER 1 QU R  

Original Revised Original 
Actual Budg t d Budg t d Budg t d 

PRIM RY/OTHER DISTRICT N ME(S) Enrollm nt Enrollm nt Enrollm nt Enrollm nt 



 

 

      
      
      
      
      
      

PRIOR YE R EN  
2018-19 QU RTER 1 QU R  

Original Revised Original 
Actual Budg t d Budg t d Budg t d 

PRIM RY/OTHER DISTRICT N ME(S) Enrollm nt Enrollm nt Enrollm nt Enrollm nt 



 

  

  

 

  
 

       
          
         

   
  

  

BUFF LO COLLEGI TE CH RTER SCHOOL 
2019-20 

ENROLLMENT BY GR DES 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 U 
58 57 57 

ENROLLMENT BY DISTRICT 

TER 2 QU RTER 3 QU RTER 4 QU RTER 1QU RTER 2QU RTER 3QU RTER 4 
Revised Original Revised Original Revised Actual Actual Actual Actual 

0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 
0 172 0 172 0 0 0 0 0 

 CTU L ENROLLMENT BY QU RTER 
TER 2 QU RTER 3 QU RTER 4 QU RTER 1QU RTER 2QU RTER 3QU RTER 4 

172 172 

 NNU L BUDGET 
TRICTS/ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER 

 CTU L QU RTERLY
TOT L DISTRICTS/ENROLLMENT 

evi ion  at the time of quarterly  ubmittal leave the 
Y BLANK. If budget revi ion  ARE made, the entire 
e afected quarter( ) mu t be completed on tab  2, 3 and 4. 
ROLLMENT BY QU RTER 

Revised 
Budg t d 
Enrollm nt 

Original 
Budg t d 
Enrollm nt 

Revised 
Budg t d 
Enrollm nt 

Original 
Budg t d 
Enrollm nt 

Revised 
Budg t d
Enrollm nt 

Actual 
Enrollm nt 

Actual 
Enrollm nt 

Actual 
Enrollm nt 

Actual 
Enrollm nt 



 

   
  

 CTU L ENROLLMENT BY QU RTER 
TER 2 QU RTER 3 QU RTER 4 QU RTER 1QU RTER 2QU RTER 3QU RTER 4 
ROLLMENT BY QU RTER 

Revised 
Budg t d 
Enrollm nt 

Original 
Budg t d 
Enrollm nt 

Revised 
Budg t d 
Enrollm nt 

Original 
Budg t d 
Enrollm nt 

Revised 
Budg t d
Enrollm nt 

Actual 
Enrollm nt 

Actual 
Enrollm nt 

Actual 
Enrollm nt 

Actual 
Enrollm nt 



 

   
  

 CTU L ENROLLMENT BY QU RTER 
TER 2 QU RTER 3 QU RTER 4 QU RTER 1QU RTER 2QU RTER 3QU RTER 4 
ROLLMENT BY QU RTER 

Revised 
Budg t d 
Enrollm nt 

Original 
Budg t d 
Enrollm nt 

Revised 
Budg t d 
Enrollm nt 

Original 
Budg t d 
Enrollm nt 

Revised 
Budg t d
Enrollm nt 

Actual 
Enrollm nt 

Actual 
Enrollm nt 

Actual 
Enrollm nt 

Actual 
Enrollm nt 



 

   
    

   
 

 

  
  
 

  

        
    

    

    

            
 

T

BUFF  

 DMINISTR TIVE PERSONNEL FTE 

Ex cutiv  Manag m nt 
Instructional Manag m nt 
D ans, Dir ctors & Coordinators 
CFO / Dir ctor of Financ  
Op ration / Busin ss Manag r 
Administrativ  Staf 
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 

INSTRUCTION L PERSONNEL FTE 

T ach rs - R gular 
T ach rs - SPED 
Substitut  T ach rs 
T aching Assistants 
Sp cialty T ach rs
Aid s 
Th rapists & Couns lors 
Oth r 
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 

ON-INSTRUCTION L PERSONNEL FT 

*NOTE: Enter the number of FTE 
po ition  in the "blue" cell . 

ST FFING 

PRIOR YE R  NNU L BUD 
2018-19  Q1  Q2 
 CTU L  Original  Revised  Original  Revised 

1.0 1.0 

2.0 2.0 

1.0 1.0 
1.0 1.0 

0.0 5.0 0.0 5.0 0.0 

PRIOR YE R  NNU L BUD 
2018-19  Q1  Q2 
 CTU L  Original  Revised  Original  Revised 

12.0 12.0 
3.0 3.0 

2.0 2.0 
3.0 3.0 

1.0 1.0 
0.0 21.0 0.0 21.0 0.0 

PRIOR YE R  NNU L BUD 

*NOTE: If there are NO budget revi ion  at the time of 
COMPLETELY BLANK. 
          



    

BUFF  

Nurs  
Librarian 
Custodian 
S curity 
Oth r 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 

TOT L PERSONNEL SERVICE FTE 

2018-19  Q1  Q2 
 CTU L  Original  Revised  Original  Revised 

0.5 0.5 

0.5 0.5 

0.0 1.0 0.0 1.0 0.0 

0.0 27.0 0.0 27.0 0.0 



 

   
    

   
 

 

  
  
 

  

        
    

  

     

        

        

         

 LO COLLEGI TE CH RTER SCHOOL 
2019-20 

 DMINISTR TIVE PERSONNEL FTE 

Ex cutiv  Manag m nt 
Instructional Manag m nt 
D ans, Dir ctors & Coordinators 
CFO / Dir ctor of Financ  
Op ration / Busin ss Manag r 
Administrativ  Staf 
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 

INSTRUCTION L PERSONNEL FTE 

T ach rs - R gular 
T ach rs - SPED 
Substitut  T ach rs 
T aching Assistants 
Sp cialty T ach rs
Aid s 
Th rapists & Couns lors 
Oth r 
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 

ON-INSTRUCTION L PERSONNEL FT 

*NOTE: Enter the number of FTE 
po ition  in the "blue" cell . 

PL N - FULL TIME EQUIV LENT ("FTE") 

DGETED FTE  CTU L QU RTERLY FTE
 Q3  Q4  Q1  Q2  Q3  Q4 

 Original  Revised  Original  Revised   ctual   ctual   ctual   ctual 
1.0 1.0 

2.0 2.0 

1.0 1.0 
1.0 1.0 
5.0 0.0 5.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

DGETED FTE  CTU L QU RTERLY FTE
 Q3  Q4  Q1  Q2  Q3  Q4 

 Original  Revised  Original  Revised   ctual   ctual   ctual   ctual 
12.0 12.0 
3.0 3.0 

2.0 2.0 
3.0 3.0 

1.0 1.0 
21.0 0.0 21.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

DGETED FTE  CTU L QU RTERLY FTE 

quarterly  ubmittal leave the 'REVISED' Column( ) 

         

*NOTE:  Each quarter, the actual FTE  hould be 
input. 



  

        

 LO COLLEGI TE CH RTER SCHOOL

Nurs  
Librarian 
Custodian 
S curity 
Oth r 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 

TOT L PERSONNEL SERVICE FTE 

 Q3  Q4  Q1  Q2  Q3  Q4 
 Original  Revised  Original  Revised   ctual   ctual   ctual   ctual 

0.5 0.5 

0.5 0.5 

1.0 0.0 1.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

27.0 0.0 27.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 



 

   
    

   
 

 

  
  
 

  

        
    

 

 

 

       
   

 DMINISTR TIVE PERSONNEL FTE 

Ex cutiv  Manag m nt 
Instructional Manag m nt 
D ans, Dir ctors & Coordinators 
CFO / Dir ctor of Financ  
Op ration / Busin ss Manag r 
Administrativ  Staf 
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 

Substitut  T ach rs 
T aching Assistants 
Sp cialty T ach rs
Aid s 
Th rapists & Couns lors 
Oth r 
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 

ON-INSTRUCTION L PERSONNEL FT 

*NOTE: Enter the number of FTE 
po ition  in the "blue" cell .

 Description of  ssumptions

 Description of  ssumptions 

*NOTE: State the a  umption  that are 
being made for per onnel FTE level . 

INSTRUCTION L PERSONNEL FTE  Description of  ssumptions

T ach rs - R gular 
T ach rs - SPED 



Nurs  
Librarian 
Custodian 
S curity 
Oth r 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 

TOT L PERSONNEL SERVICE FTE 





























































































































































   

  

         

    

      
     
     
     
     

      

         

      

                                                                                                

  

     
     
     
     
     
     

      

           

      

     
     

      

                                                                                               
   

 

BUFF LO COLLEGI TE CH RTER SCHOOL 
B L NCE SHEET 

2019-20 

Prior Year Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 

2018-19  s of 9/30  s of 12/31  s of 3/31  s of 6/30 
 SSETS 

CURRENT  SSETS 
Cash and cash  quival nts
Grants and contracts r c ivabl 
Accounts r c ivabl s
Pr paid Exp ns s

Contributions and oth r r c ivabl s
TOT L CURRENT  SSETS  - - - - -

PROPERTY, BUILDING  ND EQUIPMENT, net

 -OTHER  SSETS

TOT L  SSETS - - - - -

LI BILITIES  ND NET  SSETS 

CURRENT LI BILITIES 
Accounts payabl  and accru d  xp ns s
Accru d payroll and b n fts
D f rr d R v nu 
Curr nt maturiti s of long-t rm d bt
Short T rm D bt - Bonds, Not s Payabl 

Oth r 
TOT L CURRENT LI BILITIES  - - - - -

LONG-TERM DEBT and NOTES P Y BLE, net current maturities

TOT L LI BILITIES  - - - - -

NET  SSETS 
Unr strict d

T mporarily r strict d

TOT L NET  SSETS  - - - - -

TOT L LI BILITIES  ND NET 
 SSETS - - - - -

- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -

- - - - -

- - - -

- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -

- - - - -

- - - - -
- - - - -

Page 93 of 166 bccs-2019-20-budget-and-quarterly-report.xlsx 





















































































































































 

 
 

 

 

   

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
   

 

 
 
 

 

  
   

 

 

 
 

  

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Board of 
Trustees Member 

Name: 

_____________James Mulka_____________________________________ 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (the Charter School Name, 
if the charter school is the only school operated by the education 
corporation): 

______Buffalo Collegiate Charter School _____________________ 

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees 
(“Board”) (e.g. president, treasurer, parent representative). 

N/A 

2. Are you an employee of any school operated by the education corporation?  
____Yes  __x__No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you 
hold, your responsibilities, your salary and your start date.  

3. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school, 
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive 
management services (“CMO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which 
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; 
or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling 
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans 
to contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, 
and/or a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, 
the lease of real or personal property to the said entities?  

____Yes __X__No 

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.  



 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
    

 
 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

   
 

4. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that 
you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with 
you in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) 
operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the 
Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no 
such interest or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered 
Yes to Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment 
status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of 
financial 

interest/transacti 
on 

Steps taken to
avoid a conflict 

of interest, 
(e.g., did not 
vote, did not 
participate in 
discussion) 

Name of person
holding interest or

engaging in
transaction and 
relationship to 

you 

N o n e  

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, 
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real 
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and 
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or 
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a 
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or 
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are 
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services 
agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in 
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the 
school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “None.” 



 
 
 
 

  
 

 
 

  

 
        

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   

Organization
conducting

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 
conducte 

d 

Approximat
e value of 

the 
business 

conducted 

Name of Trustee 
and/or immediate
family member of 

household holding an
interest in the 
organization

conducting business
with the school(s) and 

the nature of the 
interest 

Steps
taken to 

avoid 
conflict of 

interest 

N o n e  

 _______________________________ 
Signature

9/30/2019 

      Date  

Please note that this document is considered a public record and, as such, may 
be made available to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of 
Information Law.  Personal contact information provided below will be redacted. 

last revised 08/21/2018 



 

       
  

 

  
       

            
 

    
            

    

             
  

         
       

             
        

        
           

              
            

           
          

           

   

        
      



        
              
             

          
              

            
            

 

      
      

    
     

    
   

 

         

 

         
      

           
          

               
            

            
          

          
         

          
      

 











 



 

   





 



 

 
 

 

 

   

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
   

 

 
 
 

 

  
   

 

 

 
 

  

________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________ 

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Board of 
Trustees Member 

Name: Brian Dauksha 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (the Charter School Name, 
if the charter school is the only school operated by the education 
corporation): 

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees 
(“Board”) (e.g. president, treasurer, parent representative). 

Trustee 

2. Are you an employee of any school operated by the education corporation?  
____Yes  __X__No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you 
hold, your responsibilities, your salary and your start date.  

3. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school, 
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive 
management services (“CMO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which 
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; 
or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling 
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans 
to contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, 
and/or a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, 
the lease of real or personal property to the said entities?  

____Yes __X__No 

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.  



 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
    

 
 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

   
 

	 	

4. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that 
you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with 
you in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) 
operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the 
Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no 
such interest or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered 
Yes to Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment 
status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of 
financial 

interest/transacti 
on 

Steps taken to
avoid a conflict 

of interest, 
(e.g., did not 
vote, did not 
participate in 
discussion) 

Name of person
holding interest or

engaging in
transaction and 
relationship to 

you 

None  

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, 
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real 
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and 
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or 
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a 
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or 
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are 
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services 
agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in 
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the 
school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “None.” 



 
 
 
  

  
 

 
 

  

 

 

 

Organization Nature of Approximat Name of Trustee 
conducting business e value of and/or immediate

business with 
the school(s) 

conducte 
d 

the 
business 

conducted 

family member of 
household holding an

interest in the 
organization

conducting business
with the school(s) and 

the nature of the 
interest 

Steps
taken to 

avoid 
conflict of 

interest 

Evans Bank Grant 
provided 
to Buffalo 
Collegiate 
Charter 
School for 
afterschoo 
l and 
enrichmen 
t programs 

$125,000 Brian Dauksha, Trustee 
for Buffalo Collegiate 
Charter School, 
employed by Evans 
Bank as Vice President 
of Human Resources 

No conflict 
exists. 
Company 
provided 
grant to 
school prior 
to my 
appointment 
to the board 
of trustees 

9/20/2019 
 _______________________________ 

Signature       Date  

Please note that this document is considered a public record and, as such, may 
be made available to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of 
Information Law.  Personal contact information provided below will be redacted. 



         
   

 
 

  
 

 
 

        
           

  
 

  
 

            
      

 

 

              
     

 
             

          
 
 
 

             
        

        
           

               
              

           
            

            

  
 

            
        

 
 

  

________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________ 

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Board of 
Trustees Member 

Name: 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (the Charter School Name, 
if the charter school is the only school operated by the education 
corporation): 

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees 
(“Board”) (e.g. president, treasurer, parent representative). 

2. Are you an employee of any school operated by the education corporation? 
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you 
hold, your responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school, 
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive 
management services (“CMO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which 
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; 
or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling 
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans 
to contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, 
and/or a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, 
the lease of real or personal property to the said entities? 

____Yes ____No 

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

Jamel C. Perkins

Buffalo Collegiate Charter School

Board Chairperson

N/A

N/A



          
              
             

             
               

            
            

   

 
   

 
 
  

  
  
  

 
 

  
  

 

    
 
 
 

 

 

 

         
         

           
           

               
            

             
           

          
            

          
         

 

           

4. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that 
you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with 
you in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) 
operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the 
Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no 
such interest or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered 
Yes to Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment 
status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of 
financial 

interest/transacti 
on 

Steps taken to 
avoid a conflict 

of interest, 
(e.g., did not 
vote, did not 
participate in 
discussion) 

Name of person 
holding interest or 

engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to 

you 

P lea se  r i t e “ None” i f app l i cab l e . Do no t l eave t h i s space b l ank . 

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, 
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real 
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and 
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or 
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a 
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or 
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are 
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services 
agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in 
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the 
school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “None.” 



 
 
 
 

  
        

 
              

              
            

           

 
  

  
    

 
 

   
  
   

  

 
  

    
 

 

  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   

           

 _______________________________ 
Signature Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and, as such, may 
be made available to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of 
Information Law. Personal contact information provided below will be redacted. 

Organization 
conducting 

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 
conducte 

d 

Approximat 
e value of 

the 
business 

conducted 

Name of Trustee 
and/or immediate 
family member of 

household holding an 
interest in the 
organization 

conducting business 
with the school(s) and 

the nature of the 
interest 

Steps 
taken to 

avoid 
conflict of 

interest 

P lea se  r i t e “ None ” i f app l i cab l e . Do no t l eave t h i s space b l ank . None

9/20/2019

last revised 08/21/2018 



	 	

	 	 	
	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 		
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	
	

	 	
	

	

Entry 8 BOT Table 
Last updated: 09/20/2019 

1. SUNY AUTHORIZED charter schools are required to provide information for VOTING Trustees only. 
2. REGENTS, NYCDOE, and BUFFALO BOE AUTHORIZED charter schools are required to provide 

information for all VOTING and NON VOTING trustees. 

1. Current Board Member Information (Enter info for each BOT member) 

Trustee 
Name 
and 
Email 
Address 

1 
Jamel 
Perkins 

2 
Gwen 
Appelbau 
m 

3 
Michael 
Roach 

4 
Valerie 
Kaufman 

5 
Brian 
Dauksha 

6 Jim Mulka 

7 

8 

9 

Position 
on the 
Board 

Chair 

Vice 
Chair 

Secretary 

Treasurer 

Other 

Other 

1a. Are there more than 9 

members of the Board of 
Trustees? 

Committ 
ee 
Affiliation 
s 

Governan 
ce, 
Finance 

Governan 
ce, 
Finance, 
Develop 
ment 

Governan 
ce, 
Develop 
ment 

Finance, 
Develop 
ment 

Academic 

Finance 

No 

Voting
Member 
Per By
Laws 
(Y/N) 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Number 
of Terms 
Served 

1 

2 

1 

2 

1 

1 

Start 
Date of 
Current 
Term 
(MM/DD/Y
YYY) 

10/19/20
17 

07/01/20
19 

10/19/20
17 

07/01/20
19 

01/15/20
19 

07/01/20
18 

End Date 
of 
Current 
Term 
(MM/DD/Y
YYY) 

06/30/20
19 

Board 
Meetings
Attended 
During
2018 19 

12 

06/30/20
22 

11 

06/30/20
19 

11 

06/30/20
22 

06/30/20
21 

06/30/20
21 

11 

6 

12 

1 / 2 



	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 		
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	

	 	 	 	
	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	

2. INFORMATION ABOUT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

1. SUNY-AUTHORIZED charter schools provide response relative to VOTING Trustees only. 
2. REGENTS, NYCDOE, and BUFFALO BOE-AUTHORIZED charter schools provide a response 

relative to all trustees. 

a. Total Number of BOT Members on 
June 30, 2019 

b.Total Number of Members Added 
During 2018 19 

c. Total Number of Members who 
Departed during 2018 19 

d.Total Number of members in 2018 19, 
as set by in Bylaws, Resolution or
Minutes 

3. Number of Board meetings 

held during 2018-19 

4. Number of Board meetings 

scheduled for 2019-20 

Thank you. 

9 

1 

0 

10 

12 

12 

2 / 2 



	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	

	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

Entry 10 Enrollment and Retention of Special 
Populations 
Last updated: 09/20/2019 

Instructions for Reporting Enrollment and Retention Strategies 

Describe the efforts the charter school has made in 2018 19 toward meeting targets to attract and retain 

enrollment of students with disabilities, English language learners/Multilingual learners, and students who 

are economically disadvantaged. In addition, describe the school’s plans for meeting or making progress 

toward meeting its enrollment and retention targets in 2019 20. 

BUFFALO COLLEGIATE CHARTER SCHOOLSection Heading 

Recruitment/Attraction Efforts Toward Meeting Targets 

Describe Recruitment Efforts in 2018 19 

Nearly 50% of our Founding Families came
from recruitment efforts on the East Side of 

Econom Buffalo. We spent an incredible amount of
ically time tabling at community events, speaking
Disadva at churches, canvassing neighborhoods, and
ntaged visiting community centers to recruit families

from some of the most impoverished
neighborhoods in Buffalo. 

English We worked with Jericho Road, Journey's End,
Langua and the International Institute to connect to 
ge the New American population. We attended
Learner churches and mosques that had a significant
s/Multili ELL population as well. Additionally, we
ngual translated our informational flyer and
Learner application into 5 of the most commonly
s spoken foreign languages in Buffalo. 

While speaking at community functions, we
always communicated that we wereStudent committed to educating every child whos with applied to Buffalo Collegiate. SeveralDisabilit students had their IEPs modified to leave ies more restrictive settings to attend Buffalo
Collegiate. 

Describe Recruitment Plans in 2019 20 

We continued our canvassing and
community based initiatives on the East Side
in 2019 20, while also turning more of a
focus to targeted direct mailing to recruit
families in Buffalo Public Schools, which has 
a poverty rate around 80%. 

We continued many of the same efforts that
we had in 2018 19. 

We continued to advocate for all families to 
ensure that they know that Buffalo Collegiate
aims to educate every child, regardless of
disability. Again in 2019 20, several students
had their IEPs modified to leave more 
restrictive settings to attend Buffalo
Collegiate. 
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Retention Efforts Toward Meeting Targets 

Describe Retention Efforts in 2018 19 Describe Retention Plans in 2019 20 

We actively work to support every child in
Econom our school through diagnostics assessments,
ically strong relationship building, targeted
Disadva academic supports, and frequent
ntaged communication with families that ensures a 

strong partnership for each child and family. 

English
Langua 
ge
Learner We did not have ELL students in 2019 20. s/Multili
ngual
Learner 
s 

We actively work to support every child in
Student our school through diagnostics assessments,
s with strong relationship building, targeted
Disabilit academic supports, and frequent
ies communication with families that ensures a 

strong partnership for each child and family. 

We have increased our staffing, which
includes City Year and a two teacher model
in each classroom to ensure we are meeting
the needs of all students. 

We added our first ELL teacher and have 
provided her with a coach to help build our
ELL program. We have partnered with other
local organizations to ensure we are
establishing the right programs for our
students. 

We increased our SPED and AIS support for
students in 2019 20, which has allowed for 
more robust interventions for students in 
most need. 
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Entry 11 Classroom Teacher and Administrator 

Attrition 
Created: 09/12/2019 • Last updated: 09/20/2019 

Report changes in teacher and administrator staffing. 

Instructions for completing the Classroom Teacher and Administrator Attrition Tables 

Charter schools must complete the tables titled 2018-2019 Classroom Teacher and 

Administrator Attrition to report changes in teacher and administrator staffing 

during the 2018-2019 school year. Please provide the full time equivalent (FTE) of 

staff on June 30, 2018; the FTE for any departed staff from July 1, 2018 through June 

30, 2019; the FTE for added staff from July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019; and the 

FTE of staff added in newly created positions from July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019 

using the tables provided. 

1. Classroom Teacher Attrition Table 

FTE Classroom FTE Classroom FTE Classroom 
Teachers on 
6/30/18 

Teachers 
Departed 7/1/18
 6/30/19 

Teachers Filling
Vacant Positions 
7/1/18  6/30/19 

11 4 4 

2. Administrator Position Attrition Table 

FTE 
Administrative 
Positions on 
6/30/18 

4 

FTE 
Administrators 
Departed 7/1/18
 6/30/19 

1 

FTE 
Administrators 
Filling Vacant
Positions 7/1/18
 6/30/19 

0 

FTE Classroom FTE of 
Teachers Added Classroom 
in New Positions Teachers on 
7/1/18 6/30/19 6/3019 

0 11 

FTE FTE 
Administrators Administrative 
Added in New Positions on 
Positions 7/1/18

6/30/19 
6/30/19 

0 3 
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3. Tell your school's story 

Charter schools may provide additional information in this section of the Annual 
Report about their respective teacher and administrator attrition rates as some 

teacher or administrator departures do not reflect advancement or movement within 

the charter school networks. Schools may provide additional detail to reflect a 

teacher’s advancement up the ladder to a leadership position within the network or 

an administrator’s movement to lead a new network charter school. 

(No response) 

4. Charter schools must ensure that all prospective employees receive clearance 

through the NYSED Office of School Personnel Review and Accountability (OSPRA) 

prior to employment. After an employee has been cleared, schools are required to 

maintain proof of such clearance in the file of each employee. For the safety of all 
students, charter schools must take immediate steps to terminate the employment of 

individuals who have been denied clearance. Once the employees have been 

terminated, the school must terminate the request for clearance in the TEACH 

system. 

Have all employees have been cleared through the NYSED TEACH system? 

Yes 

5. For perspective or current employees whose clearance has been denied, have you 

terminated their employment and removed them from the TEACH system? 

No 

Thank you 
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2019 August 
SU DAY WED ESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY SU DAY MO DAY 

3  31  1  2  3  4  5 

 6  7  8  9 1  11 12 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

2  21 22 23 24 25 26 

27 28 29 3  31  1  2 

 3  4 Notes: 

Summer S aff 
Summi  (SSS) -
New S aff S ar  

Summer S aff 
Summi  (SSS) -
Re urning S aff 
S ar  

Paren  
Orien a ion 
(4:30-6:30pm) 

New S uden  
Orien a ion 
(1pm dismissal) 

New S uden  
Orien a ion 
(1pm dismissal) 

New S uden  
Orien a ion 
(1pm dismissal) 

Firs  Day of 
School 
(re urning 
s uden s) 

MAP  es ing 
(Fall) 

MAP  es ing 
(Fall) 

MAP  es ing 
(Fall) 



   

 
  

  
 

  
 

2019 September 
TUESDAY WED ESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY SU DAY MO DAY 

27 28 29 3  31  1  2 

 3  4  5  6  7  8  9 

1  11 12 13 14 15 16 

17 18 19 2  21 22 23 

24 25 26 27 28 29 3  

 1  2 Notes: 

Labor Day (No 
School) 

Family 
Workshop Nigh  
(5-7pm) 

Rosh Hashanah 
(No School) 

Rosh Hashanah 
(No School) 



  
 

    
 

 
  
 

 
 

2019 October 
TUESDAY WED ESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY SU DAY MO DAY 

 1  2  3  4  5  6  7 

 8  9 1  11 12 13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 2  21 

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 

29 3  31  1  2  3  4 

 5  6 Notes: 

Rosh Hashanah 
(No School) 

Yom Kippur (No 
School) 

Sa urday 
Academy (9-12) 

Columbus Day 
(No S uden s; 
S aff PD) 

Sa urday 
Academy (9-12) 



 

 
  

 
 

     
 

     
 

 
 

      
 

 
 

29 

2019 November 
TUESDAY WED ESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY SU DAY MO DAY 

3  31  1  2  3  4 

 5  6  7  8  9 1  11 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 

19 2  21 22 23 24 25 
1pm dismissal 

26 27 28 29 3   1  2 

 3  4 Notes: 

Family 
Workshop Nigh  
(5-7pm) 

Ve erans Day 
(no school) 

Trimes er 1 
Exams 

Trimes er 1 
Exams 

Sa urday 
Academy (9-12) 

Trimes er 1 
Exams 

Trimes er 1 
Exams 

Thanksgiving 
recess (no 
school) 

Thanksgiving 
recess (no 
school) 

Da a Day (no 
s uden s) 

Firs  day of 
Trimes er 2 

Sa urday 
Academy (9-12) 





 
 

   

  
 

  
 

  
 

 
  

 
 

       
 

2020 January 
TUESDAY WED ESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY SU DAY MO DAY 

31  1  2  3  4  5  6 

 7  8  9 1  11 12 13 

14 15 16 17 18 19 2  

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 

28 29 3  31  1  2  3 

 4  5 Notes: 

Win er Recess 
(no school) 

Da a Day (no 
s uden s) 

MAP Tes ing 
(Win er window) 

MAP Tes ing 
(Win er window) 

MAP Tes ing 
(Win er window) 

Family 
Workshop Nigh  
(5-7) 

Sa urday 
Academy (9-12) 

MLK Day (no 
school) 

Da a Day (no 
school) 

Sa urday 
Academy (9-12) 



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

   

2020 February 
TUESDAY WED ESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY SU DAY MO DAY 

28 29 3  31  1  2  3 

 4  5  6  7  8  9 1  

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 

18 19 2  21 22 23 24 

25 26 27 28 29  1  2 

 3  4 Notes: 

Sa urday 
Academy (9-12) 

Sa urday 
Academy (9-12) 

Midwin er 
Recess (no 
school) 

Midwin er 
Recess (no 
school) 

Midwin er 
Recess (no 
school) 

Midwin er 
Recess (no 
school) 

Midwin er 
Recess (no 
school) 

Da a Day (no 
s uden s) 



         
 

 
  

    
 

 
 

         

2020 March 
TUESDAY WED ESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY SU DAY MO DAY 

25 26 27 28 29  1  2 

 3  4  5  6  7  8  9 

1  11 12 13 14 15 16 

17 18 19 2  21 22 23 

24 25 26 27 28 29 3  

31  1 Notes: 

Trimes er 2 
Exams 

Trimes er 2 
Exams 

Trimes er 2 
Exams 

Trimes er 2 
Exams 

Sa urday 
Academy (9-12) 

Family 
Workshop Nigh  
(5-7pm) 

Da a Day (no 
s uden s) 

Sa urday 
Academy (9-12) 

Sa urday 
Academy (9-12) 

NY S a e ELA 
Exams 

NY S a e ELA 
Exams 

NY S a e ELA 
Exams 





 
  

 
 

  
 

   

2020 May 
TUESDAY WED ESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY SU DAY MO DAY 

28 29 3   1  2  3  4 

 5  6  7  8  9 1  11 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 

19 2  21 22 23 24 25 

26 27 28 29 3  31  1 

 2  3 Notes: 

Family 
Workshop Nigh  
(5-7pm) 

Sa urday 
Academy (9-12) 

Memorial Day 
(no school) 

Da a Day (no 
s uden s) 



  

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
   

 

    

    

   
  

2020 June 
TUESDAY WED ESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY SU DAY MO DAY 

 2  3  4  5  6  7  8 

 9 1  11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 2  21 22 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 
1pm dismissal 1pm dismissal 

3   1  2  3  4  5  6 

 7  8 Notes: 

MAP Tes ing 
(spring window) 

MAP Tes ing 
(spring window) 

MAP Tes ing 
(spring window) 

Field Day, 
loca ion  o be 
announced (9-
2pm) 

Trimes er 3 
Exams 

Trimes er 3 
Exams 

Trimes er 3 
Exams 

Trimes er 3 
Exams 

Las  Day of 
School (1pm 
Dismissal) 



3  

 7 

14 

21 

28 

2020 July 
TUESDAY WED ESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY SU DAY MO DAY 

 1  2  3  4  5  6 

 8  9 1  11 12 13 

15 16 17 18 19 2  

22 23 24 25 26 27 

 1  2  3 29 3  31 

Notes:  4  5 



  

  
 

 

 

  
 

 

  
 

 

   
 
   

  

3 2019 August 
SU DAY WED ESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY SU DAY MO DAY 

3  31  1  2  3  4  5 

 6  7  8  9 1  11 12 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

2  21 22 23 24 25 26 

27 28 29 3  31  1  2 

 3  4 Notes: 
3 

Operations
Team 

Operations
Team 

Leadership 
Team 

Leadership 
Team 

Leadership
Team 

Full Staf 
Start Date 

Family
Orientation 

Family
Orientation 

New Student 
Orientation 
(1:3 pm
dismissal) 

New Student 
Orientation 
(1:3 pm
dismissal) 

First Day of
School (returning 
students 1:3 pm 
dismissal)
Kiddy Skateland
(5 7) 



   
  

 
  

 
  

  
 

 
  

 
  

 
  

  
   

  
   

2019 
SU DAY WED ESDAY FRIDAY SU DAY 

CY 

24 25 26 27 28 29 3  

 1  2 Notes: 

September 2  
THURSDAY SATURDAY MO DAY 

27 28 29 3  31  1  2 

 3  4  5  6  7  8  9 
CY 

1  11 12 13 14 15 16 

17 18 19 2  21 22 23 

Labor Day
(No School) 

iReady
Diagnostic -
ELA 

iReady
Diagnostic -
ELA 

iReady 
Diagnostic -
Math 
Celebration of 
Courage (6-

iReady
Diagnostic -
Math 

MAP testing 
(Fall) - ELA 

MAP testing 
(Fall) - Math 

MAP testing
(Fall) - ELA 
Make-up 

MAP testing
(Fall) - Math 
Make-up 





  

  
 
  

 

  

   
 

  
 

 

16 2019 November 
SU DAY WED ESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY SU DAY MO DAY 

29 3  31  1  2  3  4 

 5  6  7  8  9 1  11 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 

19 2  21 22 23 24 25 

26 27 28 29 3   1  2 

 3  4 Notes: 

End of First 
Quarter 

Election Day
-Achievement 
Conferences -
NO SCHOOL 

Staf Early
Release 
(2:  pm) 

Veterans Day 
(no school) 

Saturday
Academy (9-
12) 

Thanksgiving 
recess (no 
school) 

Thanksgiving 
recess (no 
school) 

Thanksgiving 
recess (no 
school) 



 
  

 
  

 
   

  

  
  

 

 
  

 
 

    
   

  

          
 

      

15 2019 December 
SU DAY WED ESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY SU DAY MO DAY 

26 27 28 29 3   1  2 
CY 

 3  4  5  6  7  8  9 

1  11 12 13 14 15 16 

17 18 19 2  21 22 23 

24 25 26 27 28 29 3  

31  1 Notes: 

MAP testing 
(Winter) - ELA 

MAP testing 
(Winter) -
Math 

MAP testing 
(Winter) - ELA 
Make-up
5-week grades
du 

MAP testing
(Winter) -
Math Make-
up 

Progress
Reports sent 
home 

Saturday
Academy (9-
12) 

iReady
Diagnostic 

iReady
Diagnostic 

iReady
Diagnostic 

iReady
Diagnostic 

CY 
2:  pm - Staf 
Potluck and Gift 
Exchange 

Winter Recess 
(no school) 

Winter Recess 
(no school) 

Winter Recess 
(no school) 

Winter Recess 
(no school) 

Winter Recess 
(no school) 

Winter Recess 
(no school) 

Winter Recess 
(no school) 

Winter Recess 
(no school) 



 

      

  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

  
 

    
 

19 2020 January 
SU DAY WED ESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY SU DAY MO DAY 

31  1  2  3  4  5  6 

 7  8  9 1  11 12 13 

14 15 16 17 18 19 2  

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 
Grades Due 

28 29 3  31  1  2  3 

 4  5 Notes: 

Winter Recess 
(no school) 

Winter Recess 
(no school) 

Data Day (no 
students)
Staf Holiday 
Dinner 

Interim 
Assessments -
ELA 

Interim 
Assessments -
ELA 

Interim 
Assessments -
Math 

Interim 
Assessments -
Math Staf Early

Release (2:  pm) 

MLK Day (no
school) 

End of 2nd 
Quarter 

Saturday
Academy (9-
12) 



 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
  

 
  

15 2020 February 
SU DAY WED ESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY SU DAY MO DAY 

28 29 3  31  1  2  3 

 4  5  6  7  8  9 1  

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 

18 19 2  21 22 23 24 

25 26 27 28 29  1  2 
Grades Due 

 3  4 Notes: 

12:  pm Student 
Dismissal 
Achievement 
Conferences (1-
6pm) 

Achievement 
Conferences 
(2:  -4:  pm) 

Saturday
Academy (9-
12) 

Staf Early
Release 
(2:  pm) 

Midwinter 
Recess (no 
school) 

Midwinter 
Recess (no 
school) 

Midwinter 
Recess (no 
school) 

Midwinter 
Recess (no 
school) 

Midwinter 
Recess (no 
school) 

Interim 
Assessments -
ELA 

Interim 
Assessments -
ELA 

Progress
Reports sent 
home 



 

 
  

 
  

 
 

 
 

    

 

22 2020 March 
SU DAY WED ESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY SU DAY MO DAY 

25 26 27 28 29  1  2 

 3  4  5  6  7  8  9 

1  11 12 13 14 15 16 
CY 

17 18 19 2  21 22 23 
Grades Due 

24 25 26 27 28 29 3  

31  1 Notes: 

Interim 
Assessments -
Math 

Interim 
Assessments -
Math CY 

Saturday
Academy (9-
12) 

Saturday
Academy (9-
12) 

NY State ELA 
Exams 

NY State ELA 
Exams 

NY State ELA 
Exams 

End of 3rd 
Q  



  
 
 

 
 

 
 

      
 

 
 
  

   
 

14 
SU DAY WED ESDAY THURSDAY 

31  1  2 

 7  8  9 

14 15 16 

21 22 23 

28 29 3  

Spring Recess
(no school) 

Spring Recess
(no school) 

NY State 
Math Exams 

2020 April 
FRIDAY SATURDAY SU DAY MO DAY 

 3  4  5  6 

1  11 12 13 

17 18 19 2  

24 25 26 27 

 1  2  3  4 

 5  6 Notes: 

NO SCHOOL 
Achievement 
Conferences 
(8-5pm) 

Saturday
Academy (9-
12) 

Spring Recess
(no school) 

Spring Recess
(no school) 

Spring Recess
(no school) 

Spring Recess
(no school) 

NY State 
Math Exams 

NY State 
Math Exams 

NO SCHOOL -
Staf 
Conference 



 

 
 

 
  

  
  

  

  
 

  
 

2020 May 2  
SU DAY WED ESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY SU DAY MO DAY 

28 29 3   1  2  3  4 

 5  6  7  8  9 1  11 
Grades Due 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
CY 

19 2  21 22 23 24 25 

26 27 28 29 3  31  1 
CY 

 2  3 Notes: 

Saturday
Academy (9-
12) 

Progress
Reports sent 
home 

 YS Science 
Performance Test 
- 4th Grade 

Staf Early
Release (2:00pm) 

Memorial Day
(no school) 

Saturday
Academy (9-
12) 



 

 
 
 

 

  

 

  

  

   

 
 
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 
 

  

  
 

 

 
 

   

 

  

2  2020 June 
SU DAY WED ESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY SU DAY MO DAY 

 2 03  4  5  6  7  8 

 9 1  11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 2  21 22 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 
Grades Due 

3   1  2  3  4  5  6 

 7  8 Notes: 

 YS 4th 
Grade 
Science Test 

MAP Testing 
(spring 
window) - ELA 

MAP Testing 
(spring 
window) -
Math 

MAP Testing
(spring 
window) - ELA 
Make-ups 

MAP Testing 
(spring
window) -
Math Make-

iReady
Diagnostic 

5th/6th Final 
 

iReady
Diagnostic 

5th/6th Final 
 

iReady
Diagnostic 

5th/6th Final
E 

iReady
Diagnostic 

5th/6th Final 
E 

Saturday
Academy (9-
12) 

CY -
Graduation 

Field Day -
1:3 pm
Dismissal 

1:3 pm
dismissal 
6th Grade 
Academy
 d   

Last Day of
School 
(1:3 pm 
Dismissal) 

Staf PD Building
Leadership 

Team 

## 





   

 

 

  

2019 August 
SU DAY WED ESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY 

 1  2 

 8  9 

27 

 3  4 Notes: 
3 

Leadership
Team 

Leadership
Team 

3  31 

 6  7 

13 

2  

2019 September 
SU DAY WED ESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY 

27 28 29 3  

 3  4  5  6 

Leadership
Team 

Labor Day 
(No School) 

MAP testing
(Fall) 

MAP testing
(Fall) 

iReady 
Diagnostic 

iReady 
Diagnostic 

iReady 
Diagnostic 

14 15 16 

21 22 23 

28 29 3  

Family 
Orientation 

Family 
Orientation 

New Student 
Orientation 
(1pm
dismissal) 



 
 

  
 

 
 

1  11 12 13 

17 18 19 2  

24 25 26 27 

 1  2 Notes: 

2019 October 
SU DAY WED ESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY 

 1  2  3  4 

 8  9 1  11 

15 16 17 18 

22 23 24 25 

29 3  31  1 

NO SCHOOL -
Staf 
Conference 
Day 

Indingenous
Peoples Day 
(No Students) 

Interim 
Assessments -
ELA 

Interim 
Assessments -
Math 



 
 

 
 

 5  6 Notes: 

THURSDAY 

29 3  31  1 

 5  6  7  8 

12 13 14 15 

19 2  21 22 

26 27 28 29 

2019 December 
SU DAY WED ESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY 

26 27 28 29 

Election Day 
-Achievement 
Conferences -
NO SCHOOL 

Veterans Day 
(no school) 

Thanksgiving 
recess (no
school) 

2019 November 
SU DAY WED ESDAY FRIDAY 

 3  4 Notes: 



 
 

 
 

 
 

   

   

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 3  4 
MAP Testing
(Winter
window) 

1  11 
iReady 
Diagnostic 

17 18 
Winter Recess 
(no school) 

24 25 
Winter Recess 
(no school) 

31  1 

2020 January
SU DAY WED ESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY 

31  1  2  3 

 7  8  9 1  

14 15 16 17 

21 22 23 24 

Winter Recess 
(no school) 

Interim 
Assessments -
ELA 

Interim 
Assessments -

Interim 

Math 
Assessments -
Math 

 5 
MAP Testing
(Winter
window) 

12 
iReady 
Diagnostic 

19 
Winter Recess 
(no school) 

26 
Winter Recess 
(no school) 

Notes: 

 6 
MAP Testing
(Winter
window) 

13 
iReady 
Diagnostic 

2  
Winter Recess 
(no school) 

27 
Winter Recess 
(no school) 



 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

28 29 3  31 

 4  5 Notes: 

2020 February 
SU DAY WED ESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY 

28 29 3  31 

 4  5  6  7 

11 12 13 14 

18 19 2  21 

25 26 27 28 

 3  4 Notes: 

MLK Day (no
school) 

Midwinter 
Recess (no
school) 

Midwinter 
Recess (no
school) 

Midwinter 
Recess (no
school) 

Interim 
Assessments -
ELA 

Interim 
Assessments -
ELA 



 
 

 
 

 

2020 March 
SU DAY WED ESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY 

25 26 27 28 

 3  4  5  6 

1  11 12 13 

17 18 19 2  

24 25 26 27 

31  1 Notes: 

THURSDAY 

31  1  2  3 

 7  8  9 1  

Interim 
Assessments -
Math 

Interim 
Assessments -
Math 

NY State ELA 
Exams 

2020 April 
SU DAY WED ESDAY FRIDAY 



   
14 15 

Spring Recess
(no school) 

21 22 

28 29 

 5 

16 
Spring Recess
(no school) 

23 
NY State 
Math Exams 

3  

Notes:  6 

17 
Spring Recess
(no school) 

24 
NY State 
Math Exams 

 1 

2020 May 
SU DAY WED ESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY 

28 29 

 5  6 

12 13 

19 2  

26 27 
Memorial Day 
(no school) 

3  

 7 

14 

21 

28 

 1 

 8 

15 

22 

29 



  
 

 
 

  
 

 2  3 

June 
SU DAY WED ESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY 

 2 03  4  5 

 9 1  11 12 

16 17 18 19 

23 24 25 26 

 YS 4th 
Grade 
Science Test 

MAP Testing
(spring
window) 

MAP Testing
(spring
window) 

iReady 
Diagnostic 

iReady 
Diagnostic 

iReady 
Diagnostic 

Notes: 

2020 

3   1  2  3 

 7  8 Notes: 

Field Day, 
location to be 
announced (9-
2pm) 

Staf PD Building
Leadership

Team 

THURSDAY 

2020 July
SU DAY WED ESDAY FRIDAY 

3   1  2  3 



 7  8  9 1  

14 15 16 17 

21 22 23 24 

28 29 3  31 

 4  5 Notes: 



  

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

  

 

3 
SATURDAY SU DAY MO DAY 

 3  4  5 

1  11 12 

17 18 19 

24 25 26 

31  1  2 

Operations
Team 

Operations
Team 

Full Staf 
Start Date 

New Student 
Orientation 
(1pm
dismissal) 

First Day of
School 
(returning
students 
1  

SATURDAY SU DAY MO DAY 

31  1  2 

 7  8  9 
CY 

MAP testing
(Fall) 

MAP testing
(Fall) 

iReady 
Diagnostic 

2  





 

 
 

 
 

16 
SATURDAY SU DAY MO DAY 

 2  3  4 

 9 1  11 

16 17 18 

23 24 25 

3   1  2 

End of First 
Quarter 

Saturday 
Academy (9-
12) 

Saturday 
Academy (9-
12) 

Thanksgiving 
recess (no
school) 

Thanksgiving 
recess (no
school) 

15 
SATURDAY SU DAY MO DAY 

3   1  2 



 
 

   

  

 
 

 

CY 

 7  8  9 

14 15 16 
CY 

21 22 23 

28 29 3  

MAP Testing
(Winter
window) 

Saturday 
Academy (9-
12) 

iReady 
Diagnostic 

Winter Recess 
(no school) 

Winter Recess 
(no school) 

19 
SATURDAY SU DAY MO DAY 

 4  5  6 

11 12 13 

18 19 2  

25 26 27 

Winter Recess 
(no school) 

Data Day (no
students) 

Interim 
Assessments -
ELA 

Saturday 
Academy (9-
12) 

End of 2nd 
Quarter 



 
 

 
 

 1  2  3 

Saturday 
Academy (9-
12) 

15 
SATURDAY SU DAY MO DAY 

 1  2  3 

 8  9 1  

15 16 17 

22 23 24 

29  1  2 

Saturday 
Academy (9-
12) 

Midwinter 
Recess (no
school) 

Midwinter 
Recess (no
school) 



  

 

 

 

22 
SATURDAY SU DAY MO DAY 

29  1  2 

 7  8  9 

14 15 16 
CY 

21 22 23 

28 29 3  

CY 

Saturday 
Academy (9-
12) 

Saturday 
Academy (9-
12) 

NY State ELA 
Exams 

NY State ELA 
Exams 

End of 3rd 
Q  

14 
SATURDAY SU DAY MO DAY 

 4  5  6 

11 12 13 

NO SCHOOL 
ACHIEVEME 
NT 
CONFERENC 

 

Saturday 
Academy (9-
12) 

Spring Recess
(no school) 



  

 
 

18 19 2  

25 26 27 

 2  3  4 

Spring Recess
(no school) 

Spring Recess
(no school) 

NY State 
Math Exams 

NO SCHOOL -
Staf 
Conference 

2  
SATURDAY SU DAY MO DAY 

 2  3  4 

 9 1  11 

16 17 18 
CY 

23 24 25 

3  31  1 
CY 

Saturday 
Academy (9-
12) 

Saturday 
Academy (9-
12) 





 1 

11 12 13 

18 19 2  

25 26 27 

 2  3 



 

    

 

 

 

 

   

2019 August 
SU DAY WED ESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY 

3  31  1  2  3 

 6  7  8  9 1  

13 

2  

27 

 3  4 Notes: 
3 

Operations
Team 

Leadership
Team 

Leadership
Team 

Leadership
Team 

Full Staf 
Start Date 

2019 September 
SU DAY WED ESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY 

27 28 29 3  31 

 3  4  5  6  7 

Labor Day 
(No School) 

MAP testing
(Fall) 

MAP testing
(Fall) 

MAP testing
(Fall) 

14 15 16 17 

21 22 23 24 

28 29 3  31 

Family 
Orientation 

Family 
Orientation 

New Student 
Orientation 
(1pm
dismissal) 

New Student 
Orientation 
(1pm
dismissal) 



 
 

  
 

 
 

1  11 12 13 14 

17 18 19 2  21 

24 25 26 27 28 

 1  2 Notes: 

SATURDAY 

 1  2  3  4  5 

 8  9 1  11 12 

15 16 17 18 19 

22 23 24 25 26 

iReady 
Diagnostic 

iReady 
Diagnostic 

iReady 
Diagnostic 

iReady 
Diagnostic 

NO SCHOOL -
Staf 
Conference 
Day 

Indingenous
Peoples Day 
(No Students) 

Interim 
Assessments -
ELA 

Interim 
Assessments -
ELA 

2019 October 
SU DAY WED ESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY 



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

29 3  31  1  2 

 5  6 Notes: 

2019 November 
SU DAY WED ESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY 

29 3  31  1  2 

 5  6  7  8  9 

12 13 14 15 16 

19 2  21 22 23 

26 27 28 29 3  

 3  4 Notes: 

Interim 
Assessments -
Math 

Interim 
Assessments -
Math 

Election Day 
-Achievement 
Conferences -
NO SCHOOL 

Veterans Day 
(no school) 

Thanksgiving 
recess (no
school) 

Thanksgiving 
recess (no
school) 



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

    

   

2019 December 
SU DAY WED ESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY 

26 27 

 3  4 
MAP Testing
(Winter
window) 

1  11 
iReady 
Diagnostic 

17 18 
Winter Recess 
(no school) 

24 25 
Winter Recess 
(no school) 

31  1 

2020 January
SU DAY WED ESDAY 

31  1 

28 

 5 
MAP Testing
(Winter
window) 

12 
iReady 
Diagnostic 

19 
Winter Recess 
(no school) 

26 
Winter Recess 
(no school) 

Notes: 

29 3  

 6  7 
MAP Testing MAP Testing
(Winter (Winter
window) window) 

13 14 
iReady iReady 
Diagnostic Diagnostic 

2  21 
Winter Recess Winter Recess 
(no school) (no school) 

27 28 
Winter Recess 
(no school) 

THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY 

 2  3  4 



  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

SATURDAY 

28 29 3  31  1 

 4  5  6  7  8 

11 12 13 14 15 

 7  8  9 1  11 

14 15 16 17 18 

21 22 23 24 25 

28 29 3  31  1 

 4  5 Notes: 

Winter Recess 
(no school) 

Winter Recess 
(no school) 

Interim 
Assessments -
ELA 

Interim 
Assessments -
ELA 

Interim 
Assessments -
Math 

Interim 
Assessments -
Math 

MLK Day (no
school) 

2020 February 
SU DAY WED ESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY 



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

25 26 27 28 29 

Midwinter 
Recess (no
school) 

Midwinter 
Recess (no
school) 

Midwinter 
Recess (no
school) 

Midwinter 
Recess (no
school) 

Interim 
Assessments -
ELA 

Interim 
Assessments -
ELA 

2020 March 

18 19 2  21 22 

 3  4 Notes: 

SU DAY WED ESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY 

25 26 27 28 29 

 3  4  5  6  7 

1  11 12 13 14 

17 18 19 2  21 

24 25 26 27 28 

Interim 
Assessments -
Math 

Interim 
Assessments -
Math 

NY State ELA 
Exams 

NY State ELA 
Exams 



 

    

 
 

31  1 

2020 April 
SU DAY WED ESDAY 

31  1 

 7  8 

14 15 
Spring Recess
(no school) 

21 22 

28 29 

 5  6 

Notes: 

THURSDAY SATURDAY 

 2 

 9 

16 
Spring Recess
(no school) 

23 
NY State 
Math Exams 

3  

Notes: 

FRIDAY 

 3  4 
NO SCHOOL 
ACHIEVEME 
NT 
CONFERENC 

 
1  11 

17 18 
Spring Recess Spring Recess
(no school) (no school) 

24 25 
NY State NY State 
Math Exams Math Exams 

 1  2 
NO SCHOOL -
Staf 
Conference 



  
 

 
 

 
 

2020 May 
SU DAY WED ESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY 

28 29 3   1  2 

 5  6  7  8  9 

12 13 14 15 16 

19 2  21 22 23 

26 27 28 29 3  

 2  3 Notes: 

2020 June 
SU DAY WED ESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY 

 2 03  4  5  6 

 9 1  11 12 13 

Memorial Day 
(no school) 

 YS 4th 
Grade 
Science Test 

MAP Testing
(spring
window) 

MAP Testing
(spring
window) 

MAP Testing
(spring
window) 



  
 

3  

1pm dismissal 

3   1  2  3  4 

Field Day, 
location to be 
announced (9-
2pm) 

Staf PD Building
Leadership

Team 

FRIDAY  

 3  4 

16 17 18 19 2  

23 24 25 26 27 

 7  8 Notes: 

2020 July
SU DAY WED ESDAY 

iReady iReady iReady iReady 
Diagnostic Diagnostic Diagnostic Diagnostic 

1  11 

17 18 

24 25 

 1 

 7  8 

14 15 

21 22 

THURSDAY 

 2 

 9 

16 

23 



 1 28 29 3  31 

 4  5 Notes: 



 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

3 
MO DAY 

 4  5 

11 12 

18 19 

25 26 

 2 

Operations
Team 

SU DAY 

 1 
First Day of
School 
(returning
students 
1  

MO DAY 

 1  2 

 8  9 

MAP testing
(Fall) 

September 
Bir  

SU DAY 
2  





 

 

 

 
 

 3  4 

CY 
PRIDE 
Champions 

16 
SU DAY MO DAY 

 3  4 

1  11 

17 18 

24 25 

PRIDE Champions 

 1  2 

End of First 
Quarter 

November 
B   

Saturday 
Academy (9-
12) 

Saturday 
Academy (9-
12) 

Thanksgiving 
recess (no
school) 



 

 

 

15 
SU DAY MO DAY 

 1  2 

 8  9 

15 16 

22 23 

29 3  

CY 
December 
Birthday 
Celebration 

Saturday 
Academy (9-
12) 

CY 
PRIDE 
Champions 

Winter Recess 
(no school) 

SU DAY MO DAY 

 5  6 

19 



 

 

 

12 13 

19 2  

26 27 

 2  3 

Data Day (no
students) 

Saturday 
Academy (9-
12) 

End of 2nd 
Quarter 

Saturday 
Academy (9-
12) 

PRIDE 
Champions 

SU DAY MO DAY 

 2  3 

 9 1  

16 17 

Saturday 
Academy (9-
12) 

15 



 
 

 

 

 

23 24 

 1  2 

Midwinter 
Recess (no
school) 

PRIDE 
Champions 

22 
SU DAY MO DAY 

 1  2 

 8  9 

15 16 
CY 

22 23 

29 3  

CY 

Saturday 
Academy (9-
12) 

Saturday 
Academy (9-
12) 

NY State ELA 
Exams 
PRIDE 
Champions
End f  



 

 

 

14 
SU DAY MO DAY 

 5  6 

12 13 

19 2  

26 27 

 3  4 

Saturday 
Academy (9-
12) 

Spring Recess
(no school) 

Spring Recess
(no school) 

PRIDE 
Champions 



 

 
 

2  
SU DAY MO DAY 

 3  4 

1  11 

17 18 
CY 

24 25 

31  1 

SU DAY MO DAY 

 7  8 

14 15 

Saturday 
Academy (9-
12) 

CY 
PRIDE 
Champions 

Saturday 
Academy (9-
12) 

MAP Testing
(spring
window) 

Saturday 
Academy (9-
12) 

2  





 2  3 



 

    

 

 

 

 

   

2019 August 
SU DAY WED ESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY 

3  31  1  2  3 

 6  7  8  9 1  

13 

2  

27 

 3  4 Notes: 
3 

Operations
Team 

Leadership
Team 

Leadership
Team 

Leadership
Team 

Full Staf 
Start Date 

2019 September 
SU DAY WED ESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY 

27 28 29 3  31 

 3  4  5  6  7 

Labor Day 
(No School) 

MAP testing
(Fall) 

MAP testing
(Fall) 

MAP testing
(Fall) 

14 15 16 17 

21 22 23 24 

28 29 3  31 

Family 
Orientation 

Family 
Orientation 

New Student 
Orientation 
(1pm
dismissal) 

New Student 
Orientation 
(1pm
dismissal) 



 
 

  
 

 
 

1  11 12 13 14 

17 18 19 2  21 

24 25 26 27 28 

 1  2 Notes: 

SATURDAY 

 1  2  3  4  5 

 8  9 1  11 12 

15 16 17 18 19 

22 23 24 25 26 

iReady 
Diagnostic 

iReady 
Diagnostic 

iReady 
Diagnostic 

iReady 
Diagnostic 

NO SCHOOL -
Staf 
Conference 
Day 

Indingenous
Peoples Day 
(No Students) 

Interim 
Assessments -
ELA 

Interim 
Assessments -
ELA 

2019 October 
SU DAY WED ESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY 



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

29 3  31  1  2 

 5  6 Notes: 

2019 November 
SU DAY WED ESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY 

29 3  31  1  2 

 5  6  7  8  9 

12 13 14 15 16 

19 2  21 22 23 

26 27 28 29 3  

 3  4 Notes: 

Interim 
Assessments -
Math 

Interim 
Assessments -
Math 

Election Day 
-Achievement 
Conferences -
NO SCHOOL 

Veterans Day 
(no school) 

Thanksgiving 
recess (no
school) 

Thanksgiving 
recess (no
school) 



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

    

   

2019 December 
SU DAY WED ESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY 

26 27 

 3  4 
MAP Testing
(Winter
window) 

1  11 
iReady 
Diagnostic 

17 18 
Winter Recess 
(no school) 

24 25 
Winter Recess 
(no school) 

31  1 

2020 January
SU DAY WED ESDAY 

31  1 

28 

 5 
MAP Testing
(Winter
window) 

12 
iReady 
Diagnostic 

19 
Winter Recess 
(no school) 

26 
Winter Recess 
(no school) 

Notes: 

29 3  

 6  7 
MAP Testing MAP Testing
(Winter (Winter
window) window) 

13 14 
iReady iReady 
Diagnostic Diagnostic 

2  21 
Winter Recess Winter Recess 
(no school) (no school) 

27 28 
Winter Recess 
(no school) 

THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY 

 2  3  4 



  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

SATURDAY 

28 29 3  31  1 

 4  5  6  7  8 

11 12 13 14 15 

 7  8  9 1  11 

14 15 16 17 18 

21 22 23 24 25 

28 29 3  31  1 

 4  5 Notes: 

Winter Recess 
(no school) 

Winter Recess 
(no school) 

Interim 
Assessments -
ELA 

Interim 
Assessments -
ELA 

Interim 
Assessments -
Math 

Interim 
Assessments -
Math 

MLK Day (no
school) 

2020 February 
SU DAY WED ESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY 



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

25 26 27 28 29 

Midwinter 
Recess (no
school) 

Midwinter 
Recess (no
school) 

Midwinter 
Recess (no
school) 

Midwinter 
Recess (no
school) 

Interim 
Assessments -
ELA 

Interim 
Assessments -
ELA 

2020 March 

18 19 2  21 22 

 3  4 Notes: 

SU DAY WED ESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY 

25 26 27 28 29 

 3  4  5  6  7 

1  11 12 13 14 

17 18 19 2  21 

24 25 26 27 28 

Interim 
Assessments -
Math 

Interim 
Assessments -
Math 

NY State ELA 
Exams 

NY State ELA 
Exams 



 

    

 
 

31  1 

2020 April 
SU DAY WED ESDAY 

31  1 

 7  8 

14 15 
Spring Recess
(no school) 

21 22 

28 29 

 5  6 

Notes: 

THURSDAY SATURDAY 

 2 

 9 

16 
Spring Recess
(no school) 

23 
NY State 
Math Exams 

3  

Notes: 

FRIDAY 

 3  4 
NO SCHOOL 
ACHIEVEME 
NT 
CONFERENC 

 
1  11 

17 18 
Spring Recess Spring Recess
(no school) (no school) 

24 25 
NY State NY State 
Math Exams Math Exams 

 1  2 
NO SCHOOL -
Staf 
Conference 



  
 

 
 

 
 

2020 May 
SU DAY WED ESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY 

28 29 3   1  2 

 5  6  7  8  9 

12 13 14 15 16 

19 2  21 22 23 

26 27 28 29 3  

 2  3 Notes: 

2020 June 
SU DAY WED ESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY 

 2 03  4  5  6 

 9 1  11 12 13 

Memorial Day 
(no school) 

 YS 4th 
Grade 
Science Test 

MAP Testing
(spring
window) 

MAP Testing
(spring
window) 

MAP Testing
(spring
window) 



  
 

3  

1pm dismissal 

3   1  2  3  4 

Field Day, 
location to be 
announced (9-
2pm) 

Staf PD Building
Leadership

Team 

FRIDAY  

 3  4 

16 17 18 19 2  

23 24 25 26 27 

 7  8 Notes: 

2020 July
SU DAY WED ESDAY 

iReady iReady iReady iReady 
Diagnostic Diagnostic Diagnostic Diagnostic 

1  11 

17 18 

24 25 

 1 

 7  8 

14 15 

21 22 

THURSDAY 

 2 

 9 

16 

23 



 1 28 29 3  31 

 4  5 Notes: 



 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

3 
MO DAY 

 4  5 

11 12 

18 19 

25 26 

 2 

Operations
Team 

SU DAY 

 1 
First Day of
School 
(returning
students 
1  

2  
SU DAY MO DAY 

 1  2 

 8  9 

MAP testing
(Fall) 





 

 
 

CY 

 3  4 

16 
SU DAY MO DAY 

 3  4 

1  11 

17 18 

24 25 

 1  2 

End of First 
Quarter 

Staf out @ 
2pm 

Saturday 
Academy (9-
12) 

Saturday 
Academy (9-
12) 

Thanksgiving 
recess (no
school) 



 
 

 

15 
SU DAY MO DAY 

 1  2 
CY 

 8  9 

15 16 

22 23 

29 3  

Saturday 
Academy (9-
12) 

CY 
Staf Potluck 
and Gift 
Exchange 

Winter Recess 
(no school) 

SU DAY MO DAY 

 5  6 

19 



 

 

 

12 13 

19 2  

26 27 

 2  3 

Data Day (no
students)
Staf Holiday 
Celebration 

Saturday 
Academy (9-
12) 

End of 2nd 
Quarter 

Saturday 
Academy (9-
12) 

SU DAY MO DAY 

 2  3 

 9 1  

16 17 

Saturday 
Academy (9-
12) 

15 



 
 

 

 

23 24 

 1  2 

Midwinter 
Recess (no
school) 

22 
SU DAY MO DAY 

 1  2 

 8  9 

15 16 
CY 

22 23 

29 3  

CY 

Saturday 
Academy (9-
12) 

Saturday 
Academy (9-
12) 

NY State ELA 
Exams 

End of 3rd 
Q  



 

 

14 
SU DAY MO DAY 

 5  6 

12 13 

19 2  

26 27 

 3  4 

Saturday 
Academy (9-
12) 

Spring Recess
(no school) 

Spring Recess
(no school) 



 
 

2  
SU DAY MO DAY 

 3  4 

1  11 

17 18 
CY 

24 25 

31  1 
CY 

SU DAY MO DAY 

 7  8 

14 15 

Saturday 
Academy (9-
12) 

Saturday 
Academy (9-
12) 

MAP Testing
(spring
window) 

Saturday 
Academy (9-
12) 

2  





 2  3 




